
,
,;
j

4 - 14 .

4 - 29

14 - 29

GEl~E.RAL

E/C~.4/5R.236

;2 July 1951
ENGLISH
ORIGINAL: ~GLISH

AND FRENCH

Dual distributi6n

Seventh Sessi~n

CO~~llbSION uN HU~~ RIGHT~

Inclusion in the Coyenant ot provisions
concerning economic, social and c~ltural

rights:

General clause relating to limitations
(E/CN.4/610/Add.2) (continued)

General clause concerning economic, social
and cultural rights (~/CN.4/618) (resumed
from the 234th maeting)

..

(b)

held at the Pa1ais des i~ationsJ Geneva,
on Thursday, 10 l'JaY 1951" at .3.0 p.m.

ages
•. .

Draft International Covenant on Human Rights and
~ieasures of Implementation (item 3 of the agenda):

.:>-.
1.

BU1VilVJ.ARY F.ECORD LlF THE TWO HUND.aED AND THIRTY-SIXTH ~lf1ETING

CONTEi~TS:

- ,

.UNITED ~NA liONS

'ECONO··:MIC
'AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL

. 1

~~""

UNITED ~NA liONS

ECONO··:MIC
AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL

GEl~E.RAL

E/C~.4/5R.236

2 July 1951
ENGLISH
ORIGINAL: ~GUSH

AND FRENCH

Dual distributi6n

C01\J'JIbSION uN HU}tJ\N RIGHT~

Seventh Sessi~n

SU1VilVJ.ARY F.ECORD LlF THE TWO HUND.dED AND THIRTY-SIXTH N:f1ETING

held at the Palais des i'Jations, Geneva,
on Thursday.t 10 I'JaY 1951, at .3.0 p.m.

CONTEi~TS:

Draft International Covenant on Human Rights and
~ieasures of Implementation (item:3 of the agenda): .

... (2~ p.)

(b)

1.

.:>-.

Inclusion in the Covenant of provisions
concerning economic, social and c~ltural

rights:

General clause relating to limitations
(E/CN.4/610/Add.2) (continued)

General clause concerning economic, social
and cultural rights (~/CN.4/618) (resumed
from the 234th m~eting)

4 - 29

4 - 14 .

14 - 29



•

~ t
! .

...

....

ilias BOWIE .

Hra.. RUOSEVELT
Mr•..CI~

" .Hr. Jl,'VRDI)VIC

Mr. WHITLAM

Hr~ SANTA cauz
Hr~XU

••
Mr. 6OREN~ .

AZIII Be1 ..

Hr. CAS,SIN

Hr. iUSTA.THI~&;

Mr. DUPOl'fT':"W1U.OON

Hrs. hEHTA

Mr. W~

Mrao ROSSBL

!4f. lrJUROSQV

..
Mr. PICKFORD·

Hi _DiB'.. '.

Mr. BALDWIR

Hr. MALIK (Lebanon)

Egypt

France

Greece

Guatemala

India

Pakistan
Sweden

Ukrain1an SOviet SociaUat.
Republic

Union of"Soviet Sqclal1et
Republl~e

United Kingdom ot Great Br1,.ta1n
. . .anct. .NQ~thern Ireland

'. JIi. ~. ': - '" '

" United ~tates ot Jamerlo.a

, Ur\lgUq

Yugoslavia

Australia

Chile

China

Denmark

Chairman:

Members:

International Confederation ot Free,
Trade Unions

World Federation of United Nat10na
Association. .

. Intemational Labour Organisation
. .

UJ)1ted Natione Fducatlonal, SCientitic'
• and. ·Ctlltural Orsanizat1on

Present:

i.jCh.4!SR.236 ,
.page 2

: ,

i./Ch.4/sa.236 ,
.page 2

Present:

Chairman:

Members:

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon)

Australia

Chile

China

Denmark

Egypt

France

Greece

Guatemala

India

Pakistan
Sweden
Ukrain1an SOviet SoclaUat.

Republic

Uinon of· Soviet S9cial1st
Republl~e

United Kingdom of Great Brl.ta1n
. ' .and No~thern Ireland

• :I\; •• ~. • : • \. •

" United ~tates of hmer1o.a

", Uruguq

Yugoslavia , .'. --:. . .

Hr. WHITLAH

Hr~ SANTA CRUZ

1II'~XU
••

Mr. 8OREN~

AZIII Be;f .

Mr. CAS,SIN

Hr. iUSTATHI~&i

Hr. DUPOh~';"W1LLDat4

lira•. hEHTi

Mr. W~

Mr80 ROSSBL

!4r. lrJUROSOV

Ilia. SOWIE

Hrs.. RUOSEVELT
Mr.,.CI~

" .Hr. J~'V.REl«)VIC

. tntemational Labour Organisation
. .

UJ)1ted Natione &J.ucatlQnal, SCientitic'
. and 'Cutural Orsanization

, .
Hr. PICKFORD,

International Confederation ot Free '
Trade Unions

World Federation of United Nat10na
Association. . Mr. BALDWIR



-

.... .

All-Pakistan Women's ~ssociation

Caritas Internationalis
, .

Carnegie E'lldowmont tor Inter:national
Peace

Catholic International Union tor
Social Service

Consultative Counci~ of Jewish
Organizations

Co-ordinating Board of Jewish
Organizations. .

International, Council of Women

International Federation of Business
and Professional Women

International Federation of
Un!versity lvomen

Irite~national League for the
Rights of Iw'ian

International Union of Catholio
WomerA's Leagues

Liaison Commdttee of Women's
Intern~tional Organization5

World Jewish Congress

Secretar~:

Mrs. n~~D

f..ir. P~'J.'~~

Mrs. C~T~

1-1r8o SCHR.U>Ei\

i/a. MOSKuVITCh

Mr. W~irlBUHG

Mrs. CART~

Miss TOivJ1D4~

Miss ROB£;
Miss Dl.JtfJI~

Miss .t10BB

!vIr. J:jI~E:uJ

Ivlr. arZGURO

-i '

Mr. Hwnphrey

V~. Das· .

Representing the Secretary~eneral

Secretary to the Commission

All-Pakistan Women's ~ssociation

Caritas Internationalis
, .

Carnegie E'lldowmont tor Inter:national
Peace

Catholic International Union tor
Social Service

Consultative Counci~ of Jewish
Organizations

Co-ordinating Board of Jewish
Organizations. .

International, Council of Women

International Federation of Business
and Professional Women

International Federation of
Un!versity lvomen

Irite~national League for the
Rights of Iw'ian

International Union of Catholio
WomerA's Leagues

Liaison Commdttee of Women's
Intern~tional Organization5

World Jewish Congress

Secretar~:

-
Mrs. n~~D

f..ir. P~'J.'~~

Mrs. C~T~

1-1r8o SCHR.U>Ei\

i/a. MOSKuVITCh

Mr. W~irlBUHG

Mrs. CART~

Miss TOivJ1D4~

Miss ROB£;
Miss Dl.JtfJI~

Miss .t10BB

!vIr. J:jI~E:uJ

Ivlr. arZGURO

lIII......~o
~ "-~.-.,.

Mr. Hwnphrey

V~. Das· .

Representing the Secretary~eneral

Secretary to the Commission



. • • . . u· : ' .•.•. - ";

~. • /' • . '. • . . • • •-' • I' • '. '" .' .,.... •• . • '. "

. E/CN,,4/SR.. 236
~8e. 4

DRi~T 1i\ThiJ,\InoTIO.lIl,nL cuir.c.l~,&NT or-. hUt-~.N RlGKTS nl\lD l·~~U1~ uF Ii~JP .w:a1~u:,ltT.rtTlvl~

(item 3 of the agenda)~

(b) Inclusion in the Covenant of provisions co~cerning'economic, social and
oultural rights:

1. General clause relating to limitat.1ons (E/Cl~.4/6l0/,·Ldd.2) '(continued)

TheC~ invit~d the Comr41i.ssion to continue with its consideration

of the general clause relating to limdtationsr.

Mr. };lOROSOV (Union ot Soviet. Socialist Republics) took up the question,
. "

raised by the Chilean representative at the preceding me:eting, of the way in

which the United st~,tes delegation approached the problem of deciding to which
,

rj'3hts the restrictions in th~ 1i m1tatton artic:t.e were to app~. In answering

that question, the United states rapresentatrive had merely r'1pea.ted her previou8

arguments for the limitat:Lon o:t certain. rights,: and had been no more convincing

than \'Jhen she had first advanced··'them•.

HO\'lE:r~rer, the wealmess or the United States ar'gumenta weB in no way a, .
reflection on the capabilities o£ the United States delegation~ Tho taet ot the

mattor was that it was .impossible to devise any practical. means of limiting the

enjo37',nent of eoonomic, social and cultural ~ights, and any attempt to do so was

bound 'lic end in ignominiolls failure.

The representative of France had attempted to con~ to the rescue of the

United States delegation by quoting hypothetical and improbable ~ples,

ostensibly to illustrate the need for a limitatio~ article and the scope which

such a liInit,ation article should have, and had declared that he would support

the United states proposal unle~5'it could be demonstrated that a limitation

article was unnecessa.ry~ Such arguments were illogical" and could only hamper

the wo~k of.the Commission.

A carefu+ study of the documents before the Commission showed clearly that

the true aim of the authors of the United States proposal was to provide loop­

holes by which the implementation of the pitifullyin.:idequate economi~~:...ao.Q1al

and cultural rights so far adopted could be evaded. The whole trend ot the

........."~~~_._~ E/cN" 4/SR.. 236

~se. 4

DIL~T 1i\Thii~ATIO.L\l.n.L Cuir.c.l~,.NT or-. liUt-~Jj RIGKTS n~D l·.I.I.:U~U1~ uF Ii~JPJ...W~u:J~T~TIvl~

(item 3 of the agenda):

(b) Inclusion in the Covenant of provisions c04cerning'economic, social and
oultural rights:

1. General clause relating to limdta~1ons (E/C~.4/6l0/Add.2) '(continued)

TheC~ invit~d the COm1'4ussion to continue with its consideration

of the general clause relating to limitations,.

Mr. };lOROSOV {Union of Soviet. Socialist Republics} took up the question,
. .'

raised by the Chilean representative at the precGding JnE;eting, of the way in

which the United St~,tes delegation approached the problem of deciding to which.
rj,ghts the restrictions in the Jimitation artic:t.e were to app~. In answering

tha.t question, the United states representative had merely rf1pea.ted her previou8

arguments for the limita.tion ot certain,rights,:and had been no more convincing

than \'Jhen she had first advanced-·them•.

HO\'1e~ter, the wealmess ot the United States ar'guIn€nta wcs in no way a, .
reflection on the capabilities o~ the United States delegation~ Tho faet ot the

matter was that it was.impossible to devise any practical.means of limiting the

enjoy',nent of economic, social and cultural ~ights, and any attempt to do so was

bound to end in ignominious failure.

The representative ot France had attempted to con~ to the rescue of the

United States delegation by quoting hypothetical and improbable ~ples,

ostensibly to illustrate the need for a limitatio;n article and the scope which

such a lunitation article should have, and had declared that he would support

the United states proposal unie~s'it could be demonstrated that a limitation

article was unneceSSB.ry~ Such arguments were illogical,. and could only hamper

the wo:-k of. the Commission.

A carefu~ study of the documents before the Commission showed clearly that

the true aim of the authors of the United States proposal was to provide loop­

holes by which the implementation of the pitifullyinJ.dequate economi~-,::.:so.Q1al

and cultural rights so far adopted could be evaded. The whole trend of the



• • .. " / • • •• 11!

. , ' . -, ~'.' . ' .'.', ., .: .'~ .~' - .' .' - .' ." ,~ . .,-'. , .'. .".. .." -

,.. Irlf I 236'£J, '.1..11 • 4 Br.
page 5

~ion

~ion,

Lng

LOU8

lng

~ the

ihe

at

-
1

1 '

diSC'lssion so far had been towards the creaiiion of a covenant ·~rl:thi..~ tht, Covenant

to which the implemer.tation procedure laid d.own fOl" civie1 civ~l and polltical

rights would not apply. If the COiWilission was ~ot i..~ fact c~eat.ing a separate

covenarr~ gu~ranteeing economic, social and.cultura~ rights, .there would be nO'need

to draft a general article like the one now utl.der discussion, or to specify that

Part IV of the Covenant and the principle ot non-discrimination enlmciated in

Article 1, pr.:ragraph 1,' were applicable to the provisicn~ of that part of the
f,

90venant dealing with economic, social and cultural right-a.

In the General .~ssembly, the United States delegation had opposed the inclu-

sior~ of economic, social 8l'ld cultural rights in the draft Covenant. None the

less, the General ~ssembly had decided that relevant provisions should be

included. But the United Stat~s delegation" while pretending to abide by that

decision, was still attempting to achieve its ends by depriving the articles

relating to economic, socia.l and cultural rights of all prC'.ctical value.

There was clearly no question of submitting a new, patched-up version of the

original United States proposal to the Commission~ If the Co~ssion did not

want to abandon all hope' of implementing the econo~c, social and cultural rights

it had 60 far adopted, it must decide against the inclusion of a general limita­

tion claut)\; in thE:t part of the Covenant dealing with those rigL1ts,

l'1rs.-; RL>O~~\TTLT (United States of AmE)I'ica.) statec.. that her delegation

had consistent.ly taken the li.ne tha.t economic, social and cultu.ral rights were of

a different nature from the other r:5.ghts enunciated in the Covenar~tJ since they

~ere not justiciable, and therefore could not be enforced in the same way~

H6J.'1ce her delegation had felt th3.t i:' would be more aPPl~prja.te to concentrate

those rights in a separat·e covenant e However, it had a~cepted the decision of

the Genera:' nssembly without reserve, and was now at.temp~:..ing to S~G that, the

instructions of the General .~sserribly were car.L"ied out within the framevrork it

(her delegation) thoU~lt mos~ suitableo She ~as still convinced that some dis-

tinction should be made between economic j social and cultur~l rights and the other

rights; llevel1 thelcssj all the ri.g,.'ts involved 1.iould form part of one and the same

Covenant. I

i
/

11"") .
". /"1 / 236'£JI I.J":~ • 4 Br.
page 5

disc'J.ssion so far had been towards the creaiiicn of a covenant ·trl..th:L.~ tht, Covenant

to which the implemer.tation procodure laid d.own fOl· civie1 oiv~l and polltical

rights would not apply. If the COiWilission was ~ot iJl fact c~eat,ing a separate

covenan~ gu~ranteeing economic, social and,eultura~ rights, ,there would be no' need

to draft a general article like the one now utl.der discussion, or to specify that

Part IV of the Covenant and the principle ot non-discrimination enl~~ciated in

Article 1, pr,ragraph 1,' were applicable to the provisicn~ of that part ot the
..

~0venant dealing with economic, social and cultural righ~s.

In the General .~ssembly, the United states delegation had opposed the inclu­

sior~ of economic, social 8l'ld cultu!'al rights in the draft Covenant. None the

less, the General ~ssemblY had decided that relevant provisions should be

included. But the United Stat~s delegationJ while pretending to abide by that

decision, was st:i.ll attempting to achieve its ends by depriving the articles

relating to economic, socia,l and cultural rights of all prC'.ct.:l.cal value.

There was clearly no question of submitting a new, patched-up version of the

original United States proposal to the Commission~ If the Commission did not
,

want to abandon all hope' of implementing the econo~c, social and cultural rights

it had 60 far adopted, it must decide against the inclusion of a general limita­

tion claut)\;; iu the part of the Covenant dealing with those rights!

I~Sn ROOc~\TTLT (United States of t~erica) stateG that her delegation

had consistent,ly taken the line tha.t economic, social and cultu.ral rights were ot
a different nature from the other rj.ghts enunciated in the Covenar~t, since they

~~ere not justiciable, and therefore could not be enforced in the same way~

Ha'1ce her delega.tion had felt that i:' would be more aPPl~prje.te to concentrate

those rights in a separat·e covenant e However, it had a7cepted the decision of

the Genera: nssembly without reserve, and was now at.temp~:..ing to S~G that, the

instructions of the General ,,~sse:nbly were car.L"ied out within the framevrork it

(her delegation) thoU~lt mos~ suitableo She was still convinced that some dis­

tinction should be made between economic j social Bjld cultural rights and the other

rights; neve1.1 thelcssj all the ri.~'ts involved 1.iould form part of one and the same

Covenant. /
i
I



-
~

I

; -. P'4$ 6 . I r t. Q a a~ t 5 alP 5 , &sss a i u;:a

i/Ch.4/SR~2)6
page 6

. In one sense, the limitation article was not limitative but protective., It

restricted the rights of the individual only 80 tar as was necessary to protect

the rights ot othersc It was impossible to accept all the articles so far.

adopted without admitting that all ot them must be subject to certain limitations.

It .l4aS not always possible to gran~ the same thing to everybody at the same time

ao:l in the same way; the question ot priority in health services wa.s a case in

point. The CommisSion wae engaged in la1ing. down· the broad principles on :whi.ch.. . ,.

lesislation for the protection of human rights was to be based; itw~s ~ot,

drafting the actual legislation. If it refused to admi~ of a certain number of

possible l1m1tations, the Commission would be acting stupidly, perhaps eVen

dangerously.

The 'case ot educa1;ioln pro·v1ded an example of the danger of. making no provi­

eion for limitations.. I

The article proposed tor the definition of the right toeduaation spoke of
, .'

tree, primary compulsory education. let eve17c',e knew tha1i there were some

children :80 merita.l1T retarded that they could not profit from primary .education.
- -

While some .Gther type et provision should be made for .such children, it might

even harm t;hem to compel them to attend primary schools together with normal,
I

childron. Another example of such a danger was the use of the word "free" in. ,

that context. In one of ~ts reports, the United. Nations- Educational, ScieI;ltific

am. Cultural Organisation had rai,9~lCi the Q)1estion or the exact meaning of the

words "tree educat:J.on13 , in connmon with which there were d1tterenees of opinion

as to whether they 'applied only to tuition, or to transportation, books etc.,

as well.

The United States proposal sought no" only to p~vide tor certain limitations

on the enjoyment ot economi~, social and ~ultural rights, but also to protect the. .
individual against undue limitation of the same rights when they were granted by

/

the State.

~ i:
,:1
, .

i/Ch.4/sR~2)6
page 6

. In one sense, the limitation article was not limitative but protective., It

restricted the rights of the individual only 80 .tar as was necessary to protect

the rights ot othersCl It was impossible to acoept all the articles so far.

adopted without admitting that all of them must be subject to certain limitations.

It .l4aS not always possible to gran~ the same thing to everybody at the same time

and in the same way; the question ot priority in health services was a case in

point. The CommisSion wae engaged in la~g. down, the broad principles on .whi.ch.. . ,

lesislation tor the protection ot human rights was to be based; itw~s not

drafting the actual legislation. If it refused to admi~ ot a certain number of

possible llm1tationa, the Commission would be acting stupidly, perhaps even

dangerously•

The 'case ot educatioln p~·v1decl an example of the danger ot. making no provi­

sion tor limitations.. I

The article proposed tor the definition of the right toeduaation spoke of. .'
. tree, primary compUlsory education. let eve17cc,e' knew tha1i there were some

children :so meritally retarded that they could not profit trom primary ~ducation.
. .

While aome .Gther type et provision should be made tor ,such children, it might

even harm t;hem to compel them to attend prima.17 schools together with normal,
I

childron. Another example of such a danger was the use of the word "freeIJ in
, ,

that context. In one ot ~ts reports, the United. Nations· Educational, ScieI;ltific

aAi Cultural Organisation had rai.9~lCi the Q)1estion or the exact meaning of the

words "tree educati.ontl , in connmon with which there were ditferenees of opinion

as to whether they 'applied only to tuition, or to transportation, books etc.,

as well.

The United States proposal sought not only to provide tor certain limitations

on the enjoyment ot economi~, social and ~ultural rights, but also to protect the. .
individual against undue limitation of the same rights when they were granted by

;'

the State.



~ ..crlll;.$.6.2I1a. id_.22.,IIII$2.2•.2.a"&1II$6"$"_-.I,$I.u._.-.r_-_2 IIIIII._L - a.Sb.J2__S.,__::••4= $,: .,''''''''!

E/CN.4/SR.2.36
page 7

It

ect

tions.

time

in

hich

r of

ovi-

: of

,ion.

,t

in

tific

e

inion

,

ations

t the
<~ ,

d by ,
I'

, .

In conclusion, she was prepared to accept the amendment proposed by the

French representative to the United states proposal and also, as she had

indicated at the previous meeting, the suggestion made by the Secretariat

(E/c~.4/528, paragraph 197) that the words "public ,order" should be replaced

by some such phrase as IIprevention of public disorder".

The CHAIRMAN then read out the United States proposal, thus amended.

It read:

"Each state Party to the Covenant recognizes that in the
enjoyment of those rights provided by the State in conformity
with this Part of the Covenant, everyone sball be subject onlX
~o sUCh ~imitation8 as are determined by law and solelY for
tho purpose of securing due recognitaon and respect for the
rights and freedome of· others' and of meeting the just require­
ments of morality, 1he prevention of puQ1ic gisorder and
the general welfare in a dem.Qcratie soci·ety. If

Mr. kOROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republic~), invoking the final

clause of rule 61 of thG rules of procedure, proposed that no decision be taken

on the substance of the United States propoeal.

The CHAI,RlJWJ put the Soviet Union proposal to the vote.

Iha Soviet Union propoSAl was rejected by 9 votes to 5 with 4 abstentions.

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America) asked whether the French

representative would prefer the 'WOrd "shall" or the word "mayll before the

words "be subject only ton.

!vir. C~SIi\J (France) said that the expression "maY be 6ubject only toll

would be preferable, although Article 29 (2) of the Universal Declaration

conta.ined the phraee "everyone shall: be subject only to such limitations ••• ".

• 1

IlliPl JP
f~ E/CN.4/SR.2.36

page 7

In conclusion, she was prepared to accept the amendment proposed by the

French representative to the United states proposal and also, as she had

indicated at the previous meeting, the suggestion made by the Secretariat

(E/c~.4/528J paragraph 197) that the words "public .order" should be replaced

by some such phrase as nprevention of public disorder".

The CHAIRMAN then read out the United States proposal, thus rumended.

It read:

"Each state Party to the Covenant recognizes that in the
enjoyment of those rights provided by the state in conformity
with this Part of the Covenant, everyone sball be subject onlX
~o sUCh limitations as are det§rmined by law and solelY for
tho purpose of securing due recognitaoll and respect for the
rights and freedoms of' others' and of meeting the just require­
ments of morality, jJ1e prevention of puQli.c disorder and
the general welfare in a dem.Qcratic soci·ety. If

Mr. kOROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republic~), invoking the final

clause or rule 61 of th6 rules of procedure, proposed that no decision be taken

on the substance of the United States propoeal.

The CHAI~WJ put the Soviet Union proposal to the vote.

Ihe Soviet Union proposal was rejected by 9 votes to 5 with 4 abstentions.

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United States or America) asked whether the French

representative would prefer the l«>rd "shalltl or the word "may" before the

words "be subject only to 11 •

IvJ.r. C~S]j\J (France) said that the expression "mal be 6ubject only to"

would be preferable, although Article 29 (2) of the Universal Declaration

contained the phraee neveryone shall: be subject only to such limitations ••• tI •



Iv1r. SORENSEN (Denmark) accordingly pz)oposed that that pa~ 01 the

United States proposal be amended to read~ lino one may be subjeot to lJ.m:1tations

except such as are determined by law."

The CH~IRl~~N stated that the question had been discussed on previous

occasions, when it had been agreed in each· case that the word "may" should be

used in') a negative context, and the word IIshall" in a positive con~ext.

Mr. CASSIN (France) suggested that that phrase be rendered in French

by the phrase !Inul ne peut Jtre soum)..s.® Iq~ limitatiq~ ••• tt •

Mr. YU (China) felt that the negative form suggested by the Danish

representative was less appropriate than the positive form used in the United

States proposal. Furthermore, the negative form made no allowance for such

limitations as might be determined by morality, social customs, th,e cons~ience

of the individual or unwritten law of any kind.

E/C~,4/SRo236
page 8

Miss BOWIE (United Kingdom) objected to the Ftraee IIdeterm1b~d by law".

Many issues, such as the conditions of membership imposed by trade union" we~e

not fixed by law. In such cases' the only qUQstion that could arise was 1iIh.ether.
the limitations were con~istQ~t ~tQ the lew. She therefore proposed that the

words "determined byl! be replaced by "consistent with".

Tbe CHAIRl·JAN pointed out that. the proposal in its amended form

contained no reference to the rights ryeing subject to limi~~tion6 by the

state,

. 1

"

E/C~,4/SR;236

page 8

The CH~IRl~~N stated that the question had been discussed on previous

occasions, when it had been agreed in each case that the word "may" should be

used in') a negative context, and the word "shall" in a poeitive con~ext.

Iv1r. SORENSEN (Denmark) accordingly pz)oposed that that patt 01 the

United States proposal be amended to read~ lino one may be subjeot to limitations

except such as are determined by law."

Mr. CASSIN (France) suggested that that phrase be rendered in French

by the phrase !'nul ne peut Jtre so~.9UIq~ limitatiQn.~ ••• tt •

Mr. YU (China) felt that the negative form sug~ested by the Danish

representative was less appropriate than the positive form used in the United

States proposal. Furthermore, the negative form made no allowance tor such

limitations as might be determined by morality, social customs, tbe cons~ience

of the individual or unwritten law of any kind.

Miss BOWIE (United Kingdom) objected to the Ftraae IIdeterm1b~d by law".

MaQY issues, such as the conditions of membership imposed by trade union., we~e

not fixed by law. In such cases' the only qUGstion that could arise )18.8 'Hhether.
the limitations were con~is~~t ~tQ the l~w. She therefore proposed that the

words "determined byl! be repla.ced by "consistent with".

Tbe CH.AIRl'JAN pointed out that. the proposal in its amended form

'.. contained no reference to the rights l)eing subject to limit.9.tione by the

state,

;:,



10us

. be

.tations

'ench

.eh

.ted

Lch

.enoe

tY law".

Vlel'8

rhether

.t the

,...

E/cN .4/SR. 236
page 9

Mr. CASSIN (France) suggested that the observations of the Chinese

representative might perhaps have been prom;~ed by an incomplete study of the
" .

corresponding article of the Universal Declaration. What Article 29 (2) of

the Declaration said was that it was the law which determined certain

limitations, adding that it determined them IIsolely for the purpose of securing

due. recognition ar~i ...respect for the rights and freedoms of others and of

meeting the just requirements of moralit~:.: public order and the general

welfare in a democratic society. 11 There was no ambiguity in the wordin.g of

the sentence.

The .United Kingdom representative had expressed the fear that the phrase

Itdetermined by law" would prove too narrow, since laws did not cover E;very

eventuality, and it was frequently by virtue of the law or in accordance with

the law that the exercise of a right was limited by magistrates. In FraIl.ce

lithe lawn WA.S not restricted to statute law. By :'the law" was meant the

whole body of legal precedent and practice, and he would ·~e very surprised if

in the United Kingdom and in the other countries governed by' common law.9 the

term "lawn embraced only statute law. It probably included common law as well.

~Ir. ·vlHITLAM (Australia) pointed out that the re-drafting of the

Unt~ed'States proposal in the negative form had compl~tely changed its meaning

and application. In its original form the proposal had been specifically

in&ended to defend economic~ social and cultural rights against limitation by

the State,. whereas in its amended form it was merely a vague general statement

to the effect that such rights should be protected against undue restriction.

Mr. SANTA CRU2 (Chile) did not thin,k that the expression "as are

determined by law" ~ould be chaHged, since the proviso it contained was the

minimum safeguard that the Commission could include in the Covenant. The

same proviso already figured in Article 29 of the Universal Declaration, and wee

also to be found in the majority of national constitutions. The limitations

in question must be determined by law, that was to sayJ by statute law. He

considered that the article proposed by the United States delegation would be

even less acceptable if the phrase "determined by law" were rep18ced by some

pLU." ..-

,
.'.

E/cN .4/SR. 236
page 9

Mr. CASSIN (France) suggested that the observations of the Chinese

representative might perhaps have been prom;~ed by an incomplete study of the
" .

corresponding article of the Universal Declaration. What Article 29 (2) of

the Declaration said was that it was the law which determined certain

limitations, adding that it detennined them II solely for the purpose of securing

due. recognition ar~i -.respect for the rights and rreedoms of others and of

meeting the just requirements of moralit~:; public order and the general

weltare in a democratic society. 11 There was no ambiguity in the wording of

the sentence.

The ~nited Kingdom representative had expressed the fear that the phrase

"determined by law" would prove too narrow, since laws did not cover E;very

eventuality, and it was frequently by virtue of the law or in accordance with

the law that the exercise of a. right was limited by magistrates. In Fran.ce

lithe law'il WA.S not restricted to statute law. By :tthe law" was meant the

whole body of legal precedent and practice, and he would ·~e very surprised if

in the United Kingdom and in the other countries governed by' common law J the

term "lawn embraced only statute law. It probably included common law as well.

~Ir. VlHITLAM (Australia) pointed out that the re-drafting of the

Unt~ed'States proposal in the negative form had compl~tely changed its meaning

and application. In its original form the proposal had been specifically

intended to defend economic~ social and cultural rights against limitation by

the State,. whereas in its amended form it was merely a vague general statement

to the effect that such rights should be protected against undue restriction.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) did not thin.k that the expression nas are

determined by law" ~ould be changed, since the proviso it contained was the

minimum safeguard that the Commission could include in the Covenant. The

same proviso already figured in Article 29 of the Universal Declaration, and wae

also to be found in the majority of national constitutions. The limitations

in question must be determined by law, that was to say, by statute law. He

considered that the article proposed by the United States delegation would be

even less acceptable if the phrase "determined by law" were replA.ced by some



" • " ~ ': • ""=='> ••". .' • . " •• -' . . ' •... '.' .' .', . • '\ .• ; •

0t h f'r;l more flexible formula, which might lend itself to wider interpretations.

ne

am

st:

in

th

Un

prt

hac

in:

. Bul

thJ

be

, '

The CHAIRMAN asked whether the United Kingdom representative wished to

press her amendment.

In reply to the JTnited Kingdom representative, he pointed out thnt it

was not he who w~s responsible for the original shift in emphasis. Article

29 (2) of the Universal Declaration was b~sed on the individual, whereas the

text originally proposed by the United States delegation wa$ based on the

c _.~.. e. It l,'1ould be most unwise, in his submission, to adopt that. text or any

text like it without carefully weighing the consequences. It would be

Mr. CASSIN (France) concurred with the Chilean representative.

The law could be. precise. And where, for example, a law referred to

I'morality", the courts gave their interpretation of What was meant by that

concept. However l the concept of morality had evolve1 through the ages, and

hence the legal interpretation was influenced by common law. Accordingly,

he favoured the retention of tha fonnula. IIdetez:minedbY law". A further

point was that the adoption of the formula "consistent with the lawn, or any

similar expression, would inevitably necessitate the recasting of all the

rost of the nrticle.

Miss BOwIE (United Kingdom) said'she would be prepared to withdraw

her amendment if the original, impersonal form of the United States proposal,

which laid the emphasis on states, was restored. But once the personal tor.m

w~s introduced, her amendment became necessar,y.

E CN .4/SR.236
page 10

Mr. DUPONT-;~ILLEMIN (Guatemala) was in full agr~ement with the

repre sentative of Chile. The phrase "determined by law" had been discussed

at length by the Third Conmittee of the General Aasembly. which had decided to' ,

retain it. The phrase Itconsistent with the law" had an entirely different

meaning. The phrase should be left as it stood, othe'rwise the Coven,ant would

not be in accordance with what the Third Committee had had in mind when

adopting Article 29 (2) of the Universal Declaretion.

E/oN .4/SR.236
page 10

0t h f'!' J more flexible formula, which might lend itself to wider interpretations.

Mr. DUPONT-;iILIJ}iIN (Guatemala) was in full agr~ement with the

repre sentative of Chile. The phrase "determined by law" had been discussed

at length by the Third Committee of the General AasemblyJ which had decided to' .

retain it. The phrase Itconsistent with the law" had an entirely different

meaning. The phrase should be left as it stood, othe'rwise the Coven.ant would

not be in accordance with what the Third Committee had had in mind when

adopting Article 29 (2) of the Universal Declaration.

J~.
",

",

The CHAIRMAN asked whether the United Kingdom representative wished to

press her amendment.

Miss BOtlIE (United Kingdom) said'she would be prepared to withdraw

her amendment if the original, impersonal form of the United States proposal,

which laid the emphasis on States, was restored. But once the personal tor.m

wes introduced, her amendment became necessar,y.

Mr. CASSIN (France) concurred with the Chilean representative.

The law could be. precise. And where, for example, a law referred to

I'morality", the courts gave their interpretation of what was meant by that

concept. However, the concept of morality had evolve'j through the ages, and

hence the legal interpretation was influenced by common law. Accordingly,

he favoured the retention of tha fonnula. IIdetez:minedbY law". A further

point was thet the adoption of tha formula "consistent with the lawn, or any

similar expression" would inevita.bly necessitate the recasting of all the

rost of the article.

In reply to the ftnited Kingdom representative, he pointed out thD.t it

was not he who w~s responsible for the original shift in emphasis. Article

29 (2) of the Universal Declaration was b~sed on the individual, whereas the

text originally proposed by the United States delegation wa~ based on the

c _;'~Je. It 1,'1ould be most unwise, in his submission, to adopt that. text or any

text like it without carefully weighing the consequences, It would be



1\ ". -.' ... .j. . , • • . • . . • : 'tIo 1:-
- .'

• ..' I • • ..' ., •• I f

- -;, ~ . '. ,..' ...-...,

The CHAIRMAN put the United Kingdom proposal to the vote.

)

The Chilean amendment was adopted by 7 votes to 2 with 9 abstentions.

11 0nl y in so far as th:i,s me.y. be compatiblt; with the nature of
these rights. It

The CHA~ then put to the vote the Chilean amendment J namely. the

insertion after the words I1d~ten."llined by law" of the words:

The United Kingdom proposal was adoRted py 10 votes to 2 with 6 abstentions.

It'Each State Party to the Covenant recognizes that in the
enjoyment of those rights prClvided by the State in conformity with
this part of the Covenant, no one may be subje~t to limitations
except'such as are determined by law an~·solely for the purpose •••• ft

. Miss BOWIE (United Kingdom) suggested that the original United States

proposal (E/CN.4/610/Add.2) should be taken as the basis for discussion.

E/CN.4/SR.236
page 11

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the United States representative

had accepted the Danish amendment.,

Mr. ~J (China) asked whether the original United States text was

still to be voted on. He endorsed the Australian representative's view that

in its negative form the proposal was not surficient~y precise.

The CHAIRMAN put to the Commission the Uni'ted states proposal in its

amended form, reading:

nece8sa~J in particular, to make sure that the door was not being opened to

the exercise of tyranny by certain groups, of individuals. The text in the

Universal Declaration had been drawn up very carefully, and should not be

modified, except after full deliberation.

The CHAIRMAN suggest0Q that the English text of the amendment J

. submitted by the Uruguayan representative at the 234th ~(:I~t,ing, to the last

three lines of the proposal contained in document E/CN.4/610/Add. 2 should

be modified to read:

- t

pit _l¥ ,,=-'

..
E/CN.4/SR.236
page 11

nece8sa~, in particular, to make sure that the door was not being opened to

the exeroise of tyranny by certain groups. of individuals. The text in the

Universal Declaration had been drawn up very carefully, and should not be

modified, except after full deliberation.

The CHAIRMAN put to the Commission the Uni'ted states proposal in its

amended form, reading:

It'Each State Party to the Covenant recognizes that in the
enjoyment of those rights prclvided by the State in conformity with
this part of the Covenant, no one may be subje~t to limitations
except·such as are determined by law an~·solely for the purpose •••• "

Mr. ~J (China) asked whether the original United States text was

still to be voted on. He endorsed the Australian representative's view that

in its negative form the proposal was not sufficient~y precise.

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the,United States representative

had accepted the Danish amendment.,

. Miss BCNlIE (United Kingdom) suggested that the original United Sta.tes

proposal (E/CN.4/610/Add.2) should be taken as the basis for discussion.

The CHAIRMAN put the United Kingdom proposal to the vote.

The United Kingdom proEosal was adopted BY 10 votes to 2 with 6 abstentions.

The CHA~ then put to the vote the Chilean amendment, namely, the

insertion after the words IId$ten."llined by law" of the words:

"only in so far as th:i.s me.y. be compatiblt; with the nature of
these rights. It

The Chilean amendment was adopted by 7 votes to 2 with 9 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN suggest0Q that ,the English text of the amendment J

, submitted qy the Uruguayan representative at the 234th ~~~ting, to the last

three lines of the proposal contained in document E/CN.4/6l0/Add. 2 should

be modified to read:



E/CN .4/SR.236
page 12

"and solely for the purpose of promot~g the general welfare
in a democratic society."

He preferred the use of the word "welfare", which was much more positive .

than the word "interest".

It was so agreed.

The GHAIRM.til\~ then put the Uruguayan amendment to the vote.

The Uruguayan amendment ,"'as· adoEted by 6 votes to 2 with 10 abstentions.

The CHAIffiiAN then put the original United States proposal

(E/CN.4/610/Add. 2), as amended, to the vote.

The original United States proposal. as amended. was adopted by 9 votes

to 6 with 3 abstentions.

Mr. CASSIN (France) stated that while he was very much in favour of

the principle of the clause in question, he was unable to accept the somewhat
, .

surprising improvisations that had been submitted orally. Texts which had.

been very carefully studied before their incorporation in the Universal

Declaration ought not to be subject to amendments with impUcutions which

nobody was in a position to assess. The text as adopted would not protect

individuals against any trespass on their rights that might be committed by

other individuals, nor did it afford them protection against measures which the

state might introduce to their detriment: for only measures taken in the

general interest had been taken into account, and no regard had been paid to

the fact that the State might also act as the protector of the individual.

He had therefore voted, not against the principle itself of the limitation

clause, but against the manner in which the Commission had presented that. .
principle.

Mr. EUSTATHIADES (Greece) regretted th:1t he had been obliged to vota

againat the manner of presentation of a principle which he himself had

championed at the preceding meeting. He deplored the abandonment of the text

of the United States proposal as amended by the I1rench representative to bring

11

Dt

tl

tt

oj

hE

pu

Ur

te

ac

rE

Kj

tt

pI

hE

St

az

ne

s~

,

E/CN .4/SR.2,36
page 12

"and solely for the purpose of promot~g the general welfare
in a democriatic society."

.
He preferred the use of the word "welfare", which was much more positive

than the word "interest".

It was so agreed.

The CHAIRMtu~ then put the Uruguayan amendment to the vote.

The Uruguayan amendment ''Ins' adoEted by 6 votes to 2 with 10 abstentions.

The CHAImiAN then put the original United States proposal

(E/CN.4/610/Add. 2), as amended, to the vote.

The original United States proposal, as amended, was adopted by 9 votes

to 6 with 3 abstentions.

Mr. CASSIN (France) stated that while he was very much in favour of

the principle of the clause in question, he was unable to accept the somewhat
. .

surprising improvisations that had been submitted orally. Texts which had.

been very carefully studied before their incorporation in the Universal

Declaration ought not to be subject to amendments with implic~tions which

nobody was in e position to assess. The text as a.dopted would not protect

individuals against any trespass on their rights that might be committed by

other individuals, nor did it afford them protection against measures which the

state might introduce to their detriment: for only measures taken in the

general interest had been taken into account, and no regard had been paid to

the fact that the State might also ~ct as the protector of the individual.

He had therefore voted, not against the principle itself of the limitation
,

clause, but, agai.nst the manner in which the Commission had presented that

principle.

Mr. EUSTATHIADES (Greece) regretted th:1t he had been obliged to vote

aga1nat the manner of presentation of a principle which he himself had

championed at the preceding meeting. He deplored the abandonment ot the text

of the United States proposal as amended by the Ii'rench representative to bring



"Nothing in this article shall be considered as affecting the
. J

provisions of article 16 of the Covenant. 11

He then invited the~Commission to take up the United Kin~dom proposal

that a new paragraph be added to the United states proposal, reading:

E/CN.41sR.236
page -13 5~

.
unsatisfactcr,y even from

of the Universal

-~---~-----_...•...•.•..•., .•.•' '---

it more clo$ely into line with the corresponding text

Declaration. Th~ text adopted b.Y the Ccmmission was

the legal point of view.

Spe'aking as represente.tive of Lebanon, he would propose the substitution

of the word "this lt for the word "the" before the word "Covenant", c:lthough

he proposed to vote 8[;ainst the amendment as a whole.

,The CHhIRMM~ pointed out th£t the Commission hud proceeded in

accordance with its normal practice.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) questioned whether thore could be any

purpose in the Commission's adopting n provision such. as thet proposed by the

United Kingdom delegation. 11e recalled that the Commission had already adop­

ted article 16 of the draft Covenant. Furthermore, the Commission had also

adopted ~n article relating to trade-union rights which subordinated the

exercise of those rights to the prov!si'jns of article 16" thereby both
,

restricting and protecting them. He feared that the edoption of the t1nited
,

Kingdom proposal might give rise to.some confusion, as it was perfectly plain

that no provision of the Covencnt could affect either article 16 or that

provision in the article on trade union rights which ref0rred to'article 16.

1-1is8 BOJIl (Ur.;_t.ed Kingdom) said that she had been prompted to move

her amendment by the suggestions the.t the limitations covered by the United·

States proposal were deliberately desi~ed to evade the l~nitations defined in

article 16, on the right of the State to interfere. In her view, that was

not the intention of the proposal, and she therefore suggested that attention

~. should be drawn to the provisions of article 10.
';' .

- 1

I"',[i
;it

it more clo$ely into line with the corresponding text

Declaration. The text adopted by the Ccmmission was

the legal point of view.

E/CN.41SR.236
page'13 Sr

of the Universal.
unsatisfactory even from

,The CHAIRMM~ pointed out th~t the Commission hud proceeded in

accordance with its normal practice.

He then invited the~Commission to take up the United Kin~dom proposal

that a new paragraph be added to the United states proposal, reading:

"Nothing in this article shall be considered as af~ecting the
provisions of article 16 of the Covencnt ,11

Speaking as represente.tive of Lebanon, he would propose the substitution

of the word "this lt for the word "the" before the word "Covenant", ~lthough

he proposed to vote ar:;ainst the amendment as a whole.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) questioned whether thore could be any

purpose in the Commission's adopting n provision such. as thet proposed by the

United Kingdom delegation. 11e recalled that the Commission had already adop­

ted article 16 of the draft Covenant. Furthermore, the Commission had also

adopted ~n article relating to trade-union rights which subordinated the

exercise of those rights to the provisi'jns of article 16, thereby both
•

restricting and protecting them. He feared that the 8doption of the t1nited
t

Kingdom proposal might give rise to.some confusion, as it was perfectly plain

that no provision of the Covenant could affect either article 16 or that

provision in the article on trade union rights which ref0rred to· article 16.

:Miss BO:lIl (Ur~;_t.ed Kingdom) said that she had been prompted to move

her amendment by the suggestions the.t the limitations covered by the United

States proposal were deliberately desi~ed to evade the l~nitations defined in

article 16, on the right of the State to interfere. In her viow, that was

not the intention of the proposal, and she therefore suggested that attention

,. should be drawn to,the provisions of article 10.



2. General clause concerning economic, social and cultur~l rights (E/CN .. 4/6lS)
(resumed from the 234th" meeting)

> •

E!CN.4/SR.236
page 14

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Lebanese amendment to the United

Kingdom amendment, namely, that the word "this" should be substituted for the

word lithe 11 before the word nCovenant 11 •

The Lebanese amendment was adopted by 9 votes to 4 ~th 3 abs~tiqIl~~

The CHAIRMAN then pUt to the vote the United Kingdom amendment, as

thus amended.

The United Kingdom ~mendment was re.1ected by 4 votes to..J_\t!ith 10

abstentions.

Mr. CASSL~ (France) said that he had voted against the United

Kingdom proposal, not beca.use it was badly drafted, but because he considered

it unnecessary. It was quite clear that the Commission rs adoption of the

general clause on limitations did not affect arti~le 16 of the Covenant, as it

was expressly stated in the article on trade union rights that the exercise

of such rights was subject to the provisions of article 16.

The CHAIRMAN then put to the vote the tJnit~d States proposal

-" cont2ined in document E/cN .4/6l0/Add. 2, ~s a whole, and with the amendments

which had been accepted. It read:

"Each state Party to t~e Covenant recognizes that in the enjoyment
of tl)ose rights provided by the State in conformity with this Part of
the Covenant, the state may subject such rights only to such
limitations as are determined by law only insofar as this may be
compatible with the nature of these rights, and solely for the
purpose of promoting"the genere1 welfare in a democratic society.1!

,The United Stntes proposal,_~_a~en9-ed and J:.~..a whol~ wa~.ac!2P~..Px.

11 votes to 6 with 1 abstention.

The CHA~kN invited the Commission to resume its consideration of

the n~r French proposal for a general clause concerning economic; social and

cultural rights (E/cN.4/618).'

'f
'f

.:

E!CN. 4/SR. 236
page 14

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Lebanese amendment to the United

Kingdom amendment, namely, that the word "this" should be substituted for the

word lithe It before the word nCovenant 11 •

The Lebanese amendment was adopted by 9 vot~s to 4 ~th 3 a.M.~tiqIl~~

The CH.h.IRMm then pUt to the vote the United Kingdom amendment, as

thus amended.

The United Kinggom ~mendment was rejected bl 4 votes to.3_,,!iJ:,h lQ

abstentions.

Mr. CASSL~ (France) said that he had voted against the United

Kingdom proposal, not because it was badly drafted, but because he considered

it unnecessary. It was qUite clear that the Commission rs adoption of the

general clause on limitations did not affect arti~1e 16 of the Covenant, as it

was expressly stated in the article on trade union rights that the exercise

of such rights was subject to the provisions of article 16.

The CHAIRMAN then put to the vote the tJnit~d States proposal

~". contained in document E/CN.4/6l0/Add. 2, ~s a whole, and with the amendments

which had been accepted. It read:

"Each state Party to t~e Covenant recognizes that in the enjoyment
of tnose rights provided by the State in conformity with this Part of
the Covenant, the state may SUbject such rights only to such
limitations as are determined by law only insofar as this may be
compatible with the nature of these rights, and solely for the
purpose of promoting~the general welfare in a democratic society.1!

,The United States proposal,_~_a~el!9-ed and 1!.~... a wholu was....ac!2P~1>x.

11 votes to 6 with 1 abstention.

2. General clause concerning economi~, social and cultur~l rights (E/CN.4/61S)
(resumed from the 234th'meeting)

The CHA~~ invited the Commission to resume its consideration of

the n~r French proposal for a general clause concerning economic, social and

cultur~l rights (E/CN.4/618).'



t

,. _,., _.."." ti, __

E/CN •4/SR.236
page 15

Hr. CASSIN (France) said that following the decision taken by

the CoDmission the previous day, he had tried to draft a text which, while

keeping closely to his original proposal (E/CN .4/612) dropped the points that

the Commission had voted down. Thus the new French proposal contained no

reservation in regard to the organization of States - atter ell, article 1 of

the Covenant took into" account the constitutional processes of the signatory

states - but emphD.slzed 'that they undertook to take steps to the max:Lmum
. I

of their avall~ble resources.

The text of the first three paragraphs had not been changed ~ They

would become meaningless if the fourth paragrsph were not adopted. In the

second paragrath, the word "and" should be added before "preventn ; and the

word tI!1" should be deleted before lI}..e losement ll in the French text ot the

third paragrelil. The enumeration in the third paragraph '111as not intended to

be exhaustive.

,

Mr. MOROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), speaking to a

point of order, asked the Chairman whether the so-called new French proposal

was admissible, in view of the fact that it was, to all intents and purposes J

identical with a proposal already rejected by the Commission. Comparing the

two texts, it would be seen that the only difference in the first paragraph

was the omission ~rom the revised text of the words i~ parentheses, which did

not affect the substance. Paragraph 2 of the revised version was absolut617

identical with the earlier text, except for 1:!he omission of the words nand,

incite them. to hatred; If, which again did n9t affect the meaning. Paragraph 3
or the revised version had been subjected to some insignificant drafting

changes Cl Paragraph 4 repeated i:\1 princ:i.ple the substance of the joint Frenchl

United ~tates amendment (E/CN. 4/615) to the fourth paragraph of the original

version. The only difference w~s the use of the phrase IIto the maximum .

of their available resources" instead of the phrase,' lIin accordance with their

organization and resources", which was simply a different ·way of expressing
,/

the same idea.

\..

- I

E/CN •4/SR.236
page 15

Hr. CASSIN (France) said that following the decision taken by

the Coum1ssion the previous day, he hed tried to draft a text which, while

keeping closely to his original proposal (E/CN.4/612) dropped the points that

the Commission had voted down. Thus the new French proposal contained no

reservation in regard to the organization of States - after ell, article 1 of

the Covenant took into" account the constitutional processes of the signatory

states - but emphasized 'that they undertook to take steps to the maximum
. I

of their avail~ble resources.

The text of the first three paragraphs had not been changed ~ They

would become meaningless if the fourth paragraph were not adopted. In the

second paragraJ:hJ the word fland" should be added before "prevent"; and the

word till" should be deleted before lI}..e logement ll in the French text ot the

third paragra}il. The enumeration in the third paragraph "'ITaS not intended to

be exhaustive.

,

Mr. MOROSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), speaking to a

point of order, asked the Chairman whether the so-called new French proposal

was admissible, in view of the fact that it was, to all intents and purposes,

identical with a proposal already rejected by the Commission. Comparing the

two texts, it would be seen that the only difference in the first paragraph

was the omission ~rom the revised text of the words i~ parentheses, which did

not affect the SUbstance. Paragraph 2 of the revised version was absolut61Y

identical with the earlier text, except for the omission of the words "and­

incite them. to hatred; 11, which again did n9t affect the meaning. Paragraph:3

of the revised version had been subjected to some insignificant drafting

changes v Paragraph 4 repeated in princ:tple the substance of the joint French/

United ~tates amendment (E/CN. 4/615) to the fourth paragraph of the original

version. The only difference was the use of the phrase Uto the maximum .

of their available resources" instead of the phrase,' lIin accordance with their

organization and resources" J which was simplT a different ·way of expressing
/

the same idea.



The CHAIRMAN observed that th.e Soviet Union representative had

raised an important point on which he W9uld rule that, once the Commilsion
. .

~ had decided to re-open the reconsideration of any qUestion, all members'

were free to submit any proposal, regardless of whether it 'Waa identical with

a proposal already considered or not. BY deciding to re-open an issue, the

Commission cleared the way for the submislion of a~ text without

qualification.

The Soviet Union representative had in any case conoeded that the new

text was not absolutely the same as the former text.

Mr. CASSIN (France) observed that 1ft the English version of

paragraph 4 of the new French proposal the words ~'of their available resources"

.~ould be substituted tor "of the available: resources", and the words

"of this Co~enantlt for "or the Covenant".

=--~

!

The CHAIRMAN obaerved that th.e Soviet Union representative had

raised an important point on which he W9uld rule that, once the Commilsion

~ had decided to re-open the reconsideration of any qUestion, all meD1bers'

were free to submit any proposal, regardless of whether it 'Waa identical with

a proposal already eonsidered or not. BY decicl1ng to re-open an issue. the

Commission cleared the wq tor the submislion of a~ text without

qualification.

The Soviet Union representative had in any case conoeded that the new

text was not absolutely the same 8S the former text.

Mr. CASSIN (France) observed that 1n the English version ot
paragraph 4 ot the new French proposal the words ~'of their available resources"

.~ould be substituted for "of the available: resources", and the words

"of this Oo~enantlf for "01 the Covenant".



Lth

E/CN.4/SR.2.36
page 17

He pointed out to the Soviet Union representative that th~ first three

paragraphs of the origina.l French proposal for a general clause (E/CN.4/612).. .

had been left U:nchanged because the COl:IlJIlis~ion had adopted them ~y 11 votes to

none, and had deliberately refrained f~~ anlending them, T~~ words n(civil,

civic and political)11 had boon omi.tted purely by accid@nt, <,l.!'!.d be ~w noth1ng
, ".'

against th~1r being re-introduce~,

The text ot pa~~graph, 40£ h1:s new proposal was ~llb~t9nt1~1' dift~rent

from ~ll the texts previpuslY su~tted. He had tried to take into aCQQmlt the

results of the votes upon those earlier texts, ond to dratt a Qombix~ed text
. '.

containing no provision whioh had Qeen rejecte~ by ~large majority.
. '., , '.., .

~ee."
The CHAIRUAN.. spea.ld.ng ~s repre~entat1:v~ o+' t.eb,apQn~ proposed that

. , . t

paragraph 4 ot the new F';r~~~h pr~pOSal be amended by tbe ~ubsti~ution of the
',. -.

word lIimplementinglt tor the wordS "achieving progr~8sively the t\Ul realization

ot ll ,

AZMI B'ey (Egypt) said that be wae fully prepa:red to abide by the

decision on principle taken py the Commission in respect of tho general c1ausQ

and to abide by it. The Chairman had made it .clear that the vote on the Frenqll
. .. .~~

proposal would not prejudge the exact point at which tQe, articles on economic,

social and cultural rights would be inserted 111 thG Covenant. That being so"

it was quite possible tor the Commission to decide that thos~ a~icles should

be inserted immediately atte~ articlo 17, tho last article on civil and

pol~t1cal rights, so that the fi~st article on economic~ social and cultural

rights, that was to say, that dealing w-i th the right to work~ would become

article 18 of the draft Covenant, and would not bo $Qps:rated 1'rOJXl.~tic~e 17
by any other provision. In those circumstancos, he wonde:rod what usef14 purpose..

would be served by the first three paragraphs of the French. propo~al, apd

therefore felt that they might be dispensed with l only the operative c~~use

(para.graph 4) being retained. The latter could then be easi.ly inserted in the

text at whntever point the Commission might decide.

He wishad to .l>fopose ~ertain am.~ndm~pts to pnra,sro.ph 4 ot the new French

Ill'" t.
E/CN.4/SR.2.36
page 17

He pointed out to the Soviet Union representative that th~ first three

paragraphs of the original French proposal for a general clause (E/CN.4/612).. .

ha.d been left \¥lchanged because the COJ:IlIllisaion had adopted them !>y 11 votes to

none I and had deliberately refrained fJ'~ amending them" Tq.~ words n(civil"

civic and political)11 had boon omi.tted purely by accident, ~d be ~w nothing
, -'.

aga.inst th~1r being re-introduced: It '.

The text of pa:r:~grq.ph 40f h1:s new proposal was ~u.:b~tgnt1~1' Qift~;rent

from e.ll the texts previpusly 5uc.utted. He had. tried to take into aCPQmtt the

results of the votes upon those earlier texts, ond to draft a Qambix~ed text
. '.

conta.ining no provision which had Qeen rejecte~ by ~large majority,
. .... .' . . ~ .

The CHAIRliAN.. speald.ng ~;; repre~entat1:v~ o*' t.eb,apon~ proposed that
" ,

paragraph 4 ot the new i;r~~ch pr~pOSal be amended by tbe ~ubsti~ution of the
T._ ~,

word "implementingll tor the word$ "achieving progr~8sively the tqll realization

OElI.

AZMI Bey (Egypt) said that be ware fully prepal'ed to abide by the

decision on principle taken py the Commission in respect of tho g~neral clausQ

and to abide by it. The Chainnan had made it .clear that the vote on the Frenq)l
. ". ::~

proposal would not prejudge the exact point at which toe, articles on economic,

social and cultural rights would be inserted 1n thG Covenant. That being so"

it was quite possible tor the Commission to decide that thos~ a~icles should

be inserted immediately atte~ articlo 17, tho last article on civil and

pol~t1cal rights, so that the fi~st article on economic~ social and cultural

rights" that was to say, that dealing wi th the right to work~ would become

article 18 of the draft Covenant, and would not be sapa:rated fran.art1c~e 17
by any other provision. In those circumstancos, he wondered what useflQ. purpose..

would be served by the first three paragraphs of the French propo~al, apd

therefore felt that they might be dispensed with, only the operative c~~use

(para.graph 4) being retained. The latter could then be easily inserted in the

text at whatever point the Commission might decide.

He wishad to ,l):ropose ?ertain am~ndm~~ts to pnra.sro.ph 4 of the new French



B/eN~4/SR.236
page 18

proposal~ He considered tha.t the words "whatover the resources availablell might ­

be' substituted for the phrase uto the maximum ot their available rQSources. 1I The
- ,

latter referrodonly to the resources ot each individual state, but it was

unlikely that the available resources ot the. small countries, even 11' utilisod

to the m~.ximur'JI would be sufficient; as a result, those countries would ha.ve to

fall back C?n international co~operation and he considered that the adoption of

the phrase he had proposed would make it easier for them to do so.

He next proposed that the words "it necessary" be inserted after the word

"progressively". Some members' of the Camnission had· been opposed to -the idea
- .

of progressive realization, and had pointed out, not without ~eason, that the

exercise of'certain economic and social rights, such as trade union rights~

could and should be ensured immediately. But progre~sive act~on would be

necessary in the case of other rights, tor example~ certain cultural rightso

He further proposed, particularly in the ligb.,t of his own' suggestion that ~he

. first three paragraphs of the French proposal be clelat~d, that the words

Iteconorilic" social and cultural" should be inserted atter the words Itfull

r\;;ulization of".

Lastly, he would like the words "recognized in this part of the. Covenant"

to be replacod bY' "recognized in this Covenant lJ in the last Une ot the revised

proposal.

Nr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) thOUght that it was clear that in substance the

new French proposal very closely resembled the original one. He would not press

that point, since the Commission had already decided to re-open the discussion

on the g\3naral clauso, but would merely draw attont1on to the dangers inherent

in such a procedure g~nerally.

Having voted against the first French proposal, his delegation woul~ also

oppose t~e ~e~.one. Indeed, he considered that it would be an error ot principle

to introduce into the Covenant any special provision which would in effect mean

the craation of a separate covenant for economio, social and cultural rights.

The a.doption of the French proposal would increa.se the risk already confronting

,
, '

B/eN~4/SR.236
page 18

"

. ,

proposal~ He considered tha.t the words "whatover the resources available l1 might·

be' substituted for the phrase "to the maximum ot their available rQSources. 1I The
. ,

latter referrodonly to the resources ot each individual state, but it was

unlikely that the available resources ot the. small countries, even if utilisod

to the m~.xiInuLll would be sufficient; as a result, those countries would ha.ve to

fall back ~n international cO'~operation and he considered that the adoption of

the phrase he had proposed would make it easier for them to do so.

He next proposed that the words "it necessary" be inserted after the word

"progressively". Some members· of the Commission had been opposed to -the idea
. .

of progressive realization, and had pointed out, not without ~eason, that the

exercise of'certain economic and social rights, such as trade union rights~

could and should be ensured immediately. But progre~sive act~on would be

necessary in the case of other rights, tor example, certain cultural rightso

He further proposed, particularly in the light ot his own' suggestion that ~he

. first three paragraphs of the French proposal be clelat~d, that the words

lteconOJilic .• social and cultural" should be inserted after the words IIfull

r\;;n.lization ofIt.

La.stlyJ he would like the words "recognized in this part of the. Covenant"

to be replacod by "recognized in this Covenant lJ in the last line ot the revised
I"

proposal.

Nr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) thOUght that it was clea.r that in substance the

new French proposal very closely resembled the original one. He would not press

that point, since the Commission had already decided to re-open the discussion

on the g\3ncral clauso, but would merely draw attontion to the dangers inherent

in such a procedure g~nerally.

Having voted against the first French proposal, his delegation woul~ also

oppose t~c ~e~.one. Indeed, he considered that it would be an error ot principle

to introduce into the Covenant any special provision which would in effect mean

the creation of a separate covenant for economio, social and cultural rights.

The adoption of the French proposal would increase the risk already confronting



E/CH.4/SR.2,6
page 19

might·

• n The

.isod

lava to

In of

word

.dea

the

the

lant"

tvised

lee the

, press

ision

also .

'inciple

, mean

.ts.

nting

J; .

-
the Canm1asion, of the Covenant f s being split into two separato instrwn.ents" one

ot which would cover eccnomic, social and cultural rights. That risk had beccme

more evident since the subnission of the Indian proposal (E/CN.4/619) I the

intention ot which was precisely ·to request the Economic and Social' Council not

to include economic, social and cultural rights in the same covena;nt as civil and

political rights, but to make than the subject pr a separate covenant.

Furthermore, the French proposal provided for various limitations on the

undertakings of states under the 'Covenant, limitations l'dlich would render

Ulusorj th~ rights set out in the Covenant. Thus" the expression "to the

maximum of their available resources" could, in the a.bsence of a closer

definition, be interpreted a.s applying only to the resources of states available

tor that particular purpose, and not to their over-all resources. Again, the

expression "undertake to take steps" did not constitute _a formal undertaking to. '

guarantee the exercise ot the rig.lo).ts recognised. Finally# the adverb

ItprogressivelY" also tended unduly to reduce t.'le scope of the un:1ertakirig to be

assuriled by the signatory States.

The adoption by the Ca:mdssion ea.rlier in the L1~et1ng of a general clause

re~ating to certain limitations seemed to him to render the French pl'OPOSal even

more superfluous, and dangarous e Why introduce further .. and serious, limitations

on top ot those contained in the clause just adopted?

In such circumstancesJ he would have to vote against the French proposal;

but he would vote in favour of any amendInents to it tending to liberalize it

and render it less harmful should it finally be adopted.

Mr. SORENSEN (Demnark) said that he would vote in favour of the new

French proposal, which was an improvement on the earlier proposals for a general .

clause. Such a clause was necessary I and the terms ot paragraph 4 of the new..
proposal ga.ve additional emphasis to the obligatl:ons to be undertaken by sta.tes.

The word Itavailable" as used in paragraph 4 had been criticized on two counts.

The Egyptian representative had objected to it because it related onlt"'·to·_'.:

national resources, whereas outside assistance in the ~plementationot social,

E/CH.4/SR.2,6
page 19

-
the Commission, ot the Covenant f 8 being split into two separato instruments, one

ot wich would cover ecmomic, social and cultural rights. That risk had becane

more evident since the subnission of the Indian proposal (E/CN.4/6l9), the

intention ot which was precisely -to request the Economic and Social' Council not

to include economic I social and cultural rights in the same covena;nt as civil and

political rights, but to make thw the subject pt a separate covenant.

Furthermore, the French proposal provided tor various limita.tions on th~

undertakings of states under the 'Covenant , limitations which would render

Ulusorj' th~ rights set out in the Covenant. Thus, the expression "to the

maximum of their available resources" could, in the absence ot a closer

definition, be interpreted as applying only to the resources of states available

tor that particular purpose, and not to their over-all resources. Again, the

expression "undertake to take atapsU did not constitute _a formal undertaking to. '

guarantee the exercise of the rights recognised. Finally# the adverb

Itprogressively" also tended unduly to reduce t.'le scope of the UiJiertakirig to be

assuriled by the signatory States.

The adoption by the Ca:mdssion earlier in the m~eting of a general clause

re~ating to certain limitations seemed to him to render the French pl'OPOSal even

more supertluou~ and dangerous e Why introduce further, and serious, limita.tions

on top of those contained in the clause just adopted?

In such circumstances, he would have to vote against the French proposal;

but he would vote in favour of any amencullents to it tending to liberalize it

and render it less ha.rmful should it finally be adopted.

Mr. SORENSEN (Denma.rk) said that he would vote in favour of the new

French proposal, which was an improvement on the earlier proposals for a general .

clause. Such a clause was necessary, and the ~terms of paragraph 4. of the new

proposal gave additional emphasis to the obligat1:ons to be undertaken by sta.tes.

The word "available" as used in paragraph 4 had been criticized on two counts.

The Egyptian representative had objected to it because it related onlt··to-·.·'

national resources, whereas outside assistanco in the iJaplementation ot social,



cultural and econanic rights should also be anticipa.ted. It waG true that the

latter possibility should not be ruled out, but surely the word "availablelt

would apply to both national and international resources? The phrase ~s more

~dely conceived than its countbrpart in earlier proposals, but he could not go

so far as the Egyptian representative and support his suggestion that the word

"whatever" be inserted before the words Itthe available resources", since that

might.be equivalent to an engagement to use the resources of other states for

the purpose.

The Chilean and Egyptian representatives had also cOOIllented 8dvers~ly on

the use of the word "progressively". He would sutmit that it was impossible to

envisage the full implementation of all econoodc, social and cultural rights

W'~thin a reasonable period. Anyone who was familiar with social and educational

policy could not tail to realize. that the programtila entailed by the acceptance of

the provisions concerning eccnomic, social and cultural rights would be so far­

reaching'that'it would ""take long to achieve. He therefore considered the word

"progressively" both necessary and valuable. Furthermoro, it introd.uced a

dynamic eleT.le'nt, indicating that no final fixed goal ha.d been set in the

implementation of economic, social and cultural rights, since the essence of

prG8resa was continuity. The Egyptian representative had suggested that the

. '

I/CN.4/SR.236
page 20

The Chilean ropresentative, on the other hand, had criticised the use ot

the word "availabletl on the ground that states might argue that their resources

for the impleruentation of the rights concerned were limited. But it the

Commission was to be realistic, it could not close its eyes to the fact, that in

drawing up ita budget any goverrment had to make cortain decisions about

allocations. At the present manent J for example, many countries were facod with

the problem ot raconciling defonce requ1remen~s.with those of the aocial service•••.

.Even it that particular ditfiQult7 disappoared, governments would still havG to
, .

apportion allocatiONS between the various branches of the social services or

other budgetary appropriations ~t3lating to the realization ot econcW.c, social

. or cultural rights. It would be unrealistic to attempt to dictate to states

how they shoUld allocate their resources in that respect.

,
"

cultural and econanic rights should also be anticipa.ted. It waG true that the

latter possibility should not be ruled out, but surely the word Itavailablelt

would apply to both national and intemational resources? The phrase ~8 more

~dely conceived than its countbrpart in earlier proposals, but he could not go

so far as the Egyptian representative and support his suggestion that the word

"whatever" be inserted bofor'e the words Itthe available resources", since that

might.be equivalent to an engagement to usa the resources of other states for

the purpose.

The Chilean representative, on the other hand, had criticised the use of

the word "o,vailabletl on the ground that states might argue that their resources

for the impleruentation of the rights concerned were limited. But it the

Commission was to be realistic, it could not close its eyes to the fact. that in

drawing up ita budget any governnent had to make cortain decisions about

allocations. At the present manent, for example, many countries were faced with

the problem ot raconciling defonce requ1remen~s.with those of the aoeial service••

.Even it' that particular dittigult7 disappoared, govemnents would still hav() to
. .

apportion allocations between the various branches of the social services or

other budgetary appropriations ~alating to the realization 01' economic, social

. or cultural rights. It would be unrealistic to atterapt to dictate to states

how they shoUld allocate their resources in that respect.

The Chilean and Egn>tian representatives had also COOI1lented 8dvers~ly on

the use of the word "progressively". He would sutmit that it was impossible to

envisage the full implementation of all economic I social and cultural rights

v~thin a reasonable period. Anyone who was familiar with social and educational

policy could not tail to realize. that the programme entailed by the acceptance 01

the provisions concerning eccnomic, social and cultural rights would be so far­

reaching'that'it would ""take long to achieve. He therefore considered the word

"progressively" both necessary and valuable. Furthermore, it introduced a

dynamic eleT.lent, indicating that no final fixed goal had been set in the

implementation of economic, social and cultural rights, since the essence of

PJ'G8resa was continuitYe The Egyptian representative had suggestod that the



_ ...... - -- ""'-~--

E/CN,4/SB.236
page 21

"

__K.....!I-

•

P.-ZMI Bey (Egypt) said that the Danish reprosontative ha.d cOlilpletely

misinterpreted his (Azmi Beyte) conoept or international cv-operation. There

was no t}uostion of laying hands on foreign capital in any country. By
./

He agreed that it w.e Wise to have omit,ted i'rcm the proposal any reference

to the status of nationals" It wne indeed a dosirable objective that economic,

sooiD.! and culturD.1 rights should ultitnately be accorded to nationals and

aliens nlike without castinction in eveI1/ c9untry. Unfortunately" ·sueh a

counsol of perfection was unlikelY to prove roalieablc in the near iuture.

Attempts were boing made on a ltmited scale to introduce reciprocity between

neighbouring countrias in the provision of social Security benefits, but that
, . .

was a mattar hedged about with numerous difficultiesj nnd tho day was still

distant wh13n all United Nations members would be r~ady to confer the full

bonerits ot their social security systorJ on all parsons 11ving in their

territorY' reg~es8 of nationality.

..""......

Th,{ CHAWLW, speaking as re·presentati'Ve· 01' Lebanon, associated
~

hiJnSelt 'With the Chilean representative's remarks. He believed that the·

Commission should consider the French proposal in relation to the United States

pro'pb~ (E/CN.4/6io/Add,2) just adopt~d, with certain amendments thereto.

The rt-erioh proposal had certain negative aspocts. It allowed possible limitS:..
.. .

tion 0'£ the tuU implementation' of econanic, soqial and cUltural rights. He

could only support such a proposal if it was SUffie~ent~y Mberalized in regard
.. ... t

to the duties of states.

notion of progressive realization was inappropriate in the casa of c~rtain

specific rights, and had especially ~entioned trade union rights. He

(Mr. SBrensen) considered that that argument applied to tt"nde union rights

alone, and to no others dealt 'With in the pr<sviaions nlreacly adopted by the. .
Commission.

~ If the first tr~ee paragraphs of the French proposal were a.dopted, he
- ,

reserved the right to suggest that they ba transferred to some place among the

opening articles of the draft Covenant.

s~ly on

ssible to

rights

iucational

::eptance 01

3 so far­

~he word

le

lee ot
It the

cas or

, social

states

ne
t. that in

~t

faced with

a.l service.. . .

L havG to

resources

use of

was more

ld not go

the word

ca that

tea for

that the

ablell

~d a

·1

E/CN,4/SB.236
page 21

notion of progressive realization was inappropriate in the casa of c~rtain

specific rights, and had especially ~entioned trade union rights. He

(Mr. SBrensen) considered that that argument applied to tt"nde union rights

alone, and to no others dealt 'With in the pr<sviaions nlreacly adopted by the. .
Commission.

He agreed that it w.e Wise to have omit,ted i'rcm the proposal any reference

to the status of nationals" It wne indeed a dosirable objective that economic,

sooiD.! and culturD.1 rights should ultitnately be accorded to nationals and

aliens nlike without castinction in eveI1/ c9untry. Unfortunately" ,sueh a

counsol of perfection was unlikely to prove roalieablc in the near future.

Attempts were boing made on a ltmited scale to introduce reciprocity between

neighbouring countrias in the provision of social Security benefits, but that
, . '

was a mattar hedged about with numerous difficultiesj nnd the day was still

distant wh13n all United Nations members would be r~ady to confer the full

bone!its ot their social security systorJ on all parsons 11ving in their

territorY' reg~es8 of nationality•
.'

..""......

Th,{ CHAWLW, speaking as re'presentative' ot Lebanon, associated
~

hiJnSelt 'With the Chilean representative's remarks. He believed that the'

Commission should consider the French proposal in relation to the United States

pro'pb~ (E/CN.4/6io/Add,2) just adopt~d, with certain amendments thereto.

The rt-erioh proposal had certain negative aspocts. It allowed possible limitS:..
" .

tion 0'£ the tuU implementation' of econanic, soqial and cUltural rights. He

could only support such a. proposal if it was SUffie~ent~y Mberalized in regard
.. ... t

to the duties of states.

~ If the first tr~ee para.graphs of the French proposal were a.dopted, he
. ,

reserved the right to suggest that they ba transferred to some place among the

opening articles of the draft Covenant.

P.-ZMI Bey (Egypt) said that the Danish represontative ha.d cOlilpletely

misinterpreted his (Azmi Beyte) conoept or international cv-operation. There

was no t}uostion of laying hands on foreign capital in any country. By. /~



E/CN.4/SR.236
P88e 22

international co-operation he meant tha co-operation achievod thrOU&l inter­

national bodies such as the United Nations, the Intarnational l-Ionetary Fund, the.
Technical Assistance Board etc.

!wIr. NOHOSOV (Union of Soviet .Socialist Republics) wished to offer some

observations on the conduct ot the COT.mUssion':$ business. It was not a pleasant

task, a.s he was well aware that any decision to depart from the rules of

procedure would autana:tically obtain the support of the majority. Neverthaless,

as· he was nIl advocate of the Commission t s conductinB its business strictly in

accordance with the rulea of procedu~e, he could not in the pre~ent circumstances

remain silent.

He had a.sked the Chair.man whether it was in order for the Commission to

consider the latest French p~oposa.l, which had already been rejected in

substnntially the SaLle form. The Chairman had not attempt{,ld to deny that, the

propos~l did not differ s"~.bstantively trom earlier versions. At the 234th

meeting, a motion to re-open the question of the time-limit for the r~ceivability

of proposals on tho goneral clnuse relating to economic, social and cultural

rights had been carried. In adopting that proposal l the Canmiasion had not

. taken a decision to reconsider a matter on which a decis:f.on had alroady been

taken. The Chi1ean raprosentative, who he.d abstained fran voting on the motion

in question, hnd rightly pointed out that it would constitute So dangerous

precedent if the COLmdssion reconsidered its ~~ decisions. It was unprecedented

in United Nations practice for a proposal once rojected to be put to thQ vote a

second tiDe.

He (~Ir. Morosov) would ask" furtherL\ore" how the Commission could re-consider

something which had never been adopted. Had a general .clause been adopted

oarlier" discussion on it could have beon re-opened by n two-thirds majority vote

in accordance with the practice of the General Ass~bly, but since nothing had in

.fact been finalized Wi,'":,h regard to the general cla.use" ther~ was nothing to

reconsider. All that the Cot~lIilission cculd have done was to decide to accept new

proposnls, and to disallow the re-submission ot old proposals.

He wished to mak(j it 'absolutely clenr that at the L\anent he was not

adv~ncing any views, either favourable or unfavourable, with ~egard to the

;

:
st

vj

tl

W(

hj

a

a1

Fl

tt

Cc

bE

vc

Ur

he-

St

cl

Ur

oj

he

ai

fe

ir

Cr

E/CN.4/SR.236
page 22

international co-operation he meant tha co-operation achievod thrOU&1 inter-. . .

nntional bodies such as the United Nations" the Intarnational l-Ionetary Fund, the.
Technical Assistance Board etc.

!wIr. NOHOSOV (Union of Soviet .Socialist Republics) wished to offer some

observations on the conduct ol the COT.mUssion' $ business. It was not a pleasant

task, as he was well aware that any decision to depart from the rules of

procedure would autana:tically obtain the support of the majority. Neverthaless,

as' he was an advoca.te of the Commission's conducting its business strictly in

accordance with the rulea of procedu~e, he could not in. the pre~ent circumstances

remain silent.

He had asked the Chair.man whether it was in order for the Commission to

consider the latest French p~oposal, which had already been rejected in

substnntially the SaLle form. The Chairman had not attempt{,ld to deny that, the

propos~l did not dirfer s"~.bstantively from earlier versions• At the 234th

meeting, a motion to re-open the question of the time-limit for the r~ceivability

of proposals on tho goneral clause relating to economic, social and cultural

rights had been carried. In adopting that proposal l the Canmiasion had not

. taken a decision to reconsider a matter on which a decisi.on had alroady been

taken. The Chi1ean raprosentative, who he.d abstained fraIl voting on tho motion

in question, had rightly pointed out that it would constitute So dangerous

precedent if the Cotmdssion reconsidered its ~~ decisions. It was unprecedented

in United Nations practice for a proposal once rojected to be put to thQ vote a

second title.

He (Nr. Morosov) would ask" furtherLl.ore" how the Commission could re-consider

something which had never been adopted. Had a general .clause been adopted

oarlier" discussion on it could have beon re-opened by n two-thirds majority vote

in accordance with the practice of the General Ass~bly, but since nothing had in

. fa.ct been finalized Wi,'":,h regard to the general cla.use" ther~ was nothing to

reconsider. All that the Cot~lIilission cculd have done was to decide .to accept new

proposals, and to disallow the re-submission of old proposals.

He wished to mak(j it 'absolutely clenr that at the Ll.oment he was not

adv~ncing any views, either favourable or unfavourable, with ~egnrd to the



E/C.N ~ 4/SR .236
page 23 6t?

f

rhe CHAn~~, referring to the Soviet Union representative's assertion

that any decision to depart from the rules of procedure would automatically be
I

carried by a majo~ity, appealed to hiLl to r~frnin from passing hloral jud~~onts

belittling thu COL~ission's work and iLlpugning the honour of its members, who

voted according to their conscience and jud~Jent. He hoped that the Soviet

Union represerltative's reunrks were due to some misunderstanding.

He \'lould point out that earlier in the meotine the Soviet UniO:r.l. rapr0senta­

tivG had, with pdrfect justificntion, raised ~ point of or~er, on which he

(ltr. Malik), as Chai~an, hnd eiv~n u ruling; if the Soviet Union representative

had wished to challenge that ruling he should have done so at once; instead, he

had romained silent and other repr~sentntivos had subsequently spoken to the

substantive aspects of the French proposal. A ruling from the Chair must be

chnll0nged at'oncc; otherwise it was considorod to have been upheld. ThG Soviet

Union rcpres~ntativc's second intervention on a point of order was. therefor0 out

of order.

substnnce of tho proposals on the general clause~ He was merely raising a

vital question of procedural principle, and appealing to the Ccrimllssion not to

turn its work into n fnrce. If such crude violations of the rules of procedure

were allowed, anarchy would ensu~. Even if the matter was put to :]. 'rote, and

his view was turn0d down, he would continue to protest most enphatically at such

a way of ~onducting the Comrr.ission's business. The Commission had not decided

at its 234th oeeting to re-open discussion on the smtic old proposals. The new

Fronch proposal should, therefore, be ruled out of order.

Mr. NOaOSOV (Union of Soviet Socinlist Republics) said that after he

had raised his first point of ordertheChair.man hnd expressed ~is point of vi0~c

He (Hr. }Iorosov) had then a.sked the Secretariat for the text of the decision taken

at the 234th meeting concerning the re-opening of the question of the tlllc-lulit

for the roceivability of proposals on the general clause. He could not have

intervened again before he had had sight of that text. He must assume that the

Chair.man was ruling his second intervention out of order as the result of a
~ .

nusunderstnnding. He had not realized that the Chair.man had given a ruling in

~nswar to his first intervention on the point of order.

, ',

: .

r

- 1

E/C,N ~ 4/SR a 236

page 23 6tJ
1

substnnce of the proposals on the general clause~ He was merely raising a

vital question of procedural principle, and appealing to the CcrimUssion not to

turn its work into n fnrce. If such crude violations of the rules of procedure

were a.llowed" cmarchy would ensu~. Even if the matter was put to ~ "rote, and

his view was turn0d down" he would continue to protest most enphatically at such

a way of ~onducting the Comrr.ission's business. The Commission had not decided

at its 234th ~eeting to re-open discussion on the smJC old proposals. The new

Fronch proposal should, therefore, be ruled out of order.

rhe CHAn~~" reforring to the Soviet Union representative's assertion

that any decision to depart from the rules of procedure would automatically be,

carried by a majo~ity" appealed to hiLl to r~frnin from passing ~oral jud~~ents

belittling thu COL~ission's work and iLlpugning the honour of its members, who

voted according to their conscience and jud~Jent. He hoped that the Soviet

Union represerltative's reunrks were due to some misunderstanding.

He \'lould point out that earlier in the meotine the Soviet UniO:r.l. rapr0senta­

tivG had, with pdrfect jU5tific~tiQn, raised ~ point of or~er, on which he

(ltra Malik), as Chai~an, hnd eiv~n u ruling; if the Soviet Union representative

had wished to challenge that ruling he should have done so at once; instead, he

had rGm~incd silent and other represent~tivos had subsequently spoken to the

substantive aspects of the French proposal. A ruling from the Chair must be

chall0nged at 'once; otherwise it was considorod to have been upheld. ThG Soviet

Union rcpresuntativc's second int~rvontion on a point of order was therGfor~ out

of order.

Mr. NOaOSOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that after he

had raised his first point of ordertheChair.man had expressed ~is point of viewc

He (Nr. }Iorosov) had then asked the Secretariat for the t~xt of the decision taken

at the 234th meeting concerning the re-opening of the question of the tiL1G-liLlit

for the roceivability of proposals on the general clause. He could not have

intervened again before he had had sight of that text. He must assume that the

Chairman was ruling his second intervention out of order as the result of a

nusunderstnnding. He had not realized that the Chair.man had given a ruling in

~ns~er to his first intervention on the point of order.

!lft,tro .....



otl

pr

Th

Sh

co:

ye:

thl

lip:

mi,

th
;

a
; .

no

ta

pr

The CHAIRMAN said that the Soviet Union rep·.-esentative had made his

position perfectly clear. He, as Chairman. must take exception to the

allega.tion that the rules of procedure had been broken.

Mr. HOlvARD (United Kingdom) opposed the Egyptian proposal that the

word "whatever" should be inserted before the words ntheir available resources lt •

His opposition 'was prompted by some ~t the reasQ'lS mentioned by the Danish

representative, though he saw no ground tor suspecting that the use ot that word

might result in states using the resources ot others for the implementation of

economic, soc)ial and cultural rights. Until governments had had an opportunity

ot examining all the draft articles relating to thos~ rights, it would be

impossible to decide either their final tom or tha.t ot the general clause.

Since, however, the Commission had decided to adopt a general clause, the United

Kingdom delegA.tion w0uld vote in favour of the Dew French proposal in the

belief that it would save time if such a proposal were forwarded, together with

the draft articles, to governments for their exnmination and comments.

.ill/CN.4/SR,2;36
pt3.ge 24

The CHAIRMAN replied that he had made it quite clear that he was

giving a. ruling; in fact, he had repeated it. He could not give a ruling

on the same subject twice at the same meoting.

f.1rs. ROOSETh"'LT (United States of America) drew attention to a typo­

graphical error in paragraph 3 ot the new French proposal, from which' 't.he· word

ltliving" shC'uld be deleted.

Mr. 1-!OROSOV (1.bion of Soviet Socialist· Republics) pointed out that

l'ule 44 of the rules of procedure contained nothing which made it imperative

to challenge a ruling from the Chair immediately it Was given. He would not,

" however, formally challenge the O1airmt:Ln' B ruling, but would simply .dissociate

himself emphatica~ from such flagrant breaches of the rules ot procedure.

His delegation could not accept without protest such a method ot conducting the

Commission' B business, and he reserved it.s right to give an account in the

Economic and Social Council ot the manner in which the general clause had been

dealt with.

.t£/CN.4/SR.236
p:3.ge 24

The CHAIRMAN replied that he had made it quite clear that he was

giving a ruling; in fact, he had repeated it. He could not give a ruling

on the s~me subject twice at the same meeting.

Mr. l-!OROSQV (tbion of Soviet Sooialist· Republics) pointed out that

l'ule 4.4 of the rules of procedure contained nothing which made it imperative

to challenge a ruling from the Chair immediately it Was given. He would not,

" however, formally challenge the Chairmtm t B ruling, but would simply .dissociate

himself emphatica~ from such flagrant breaches of the rules of procedure.

His delegation could not accept without protest such a method ot conducting the

Commission r s business, and he reserved it.s right to give an account in the

Economic and Social Council of the manner in which the general clause had been

dealt with.

The CHAIRMAN said that the Soviet Union rep',-esentative had made his

position perfectly clear. He, as Chairman, must take exception to the

allegation that the rules of procedure had been broken.

Mr. HO~vARD (United Kingdom) opposed the Egyptian proposal that the

word "whatever" should be inserted before the words "their available resources".

His opposition 'was prompted by some of the reasQ'lS mentioned by the Danish

representative, though he saw no ground for suspecting that the use of that word

might result in states using the resources of others for the implementation ot

economic, social and cultural rights. Until governments had had an opportunity

of examining all the draft articles relating to thosa rights, it would be

impossible to decide either their final tom or that of the general clause.

Since, however, the commission had decided to adopt a general clause, the United

Kingdom delegation wnuld vote in favour of the new French proposal in the

belief that it would save time it such a proposal were forwarded, together with

the draft articles, to governments for their exo.m1nation and comments.

!-1ra. ROOSEVl!,"'LT (United Sta.tes of America) drew attention to a typo-

)" graphical error in paragraph 3 of the new French proposal, from which' 't.he· word

"liVing" shC'uld be deleted.



With regard to tho points raised by the ChUean representative conceming

the re-e"nsideratl,-,n ot decisions.. she would point out that the Connniss1on was

a technicnl drafting body.. D.nd it would therefore be most unfortunate if it did

not sometimes re-consider its decisions. It it were to be debarred from

taking such action it aould not satisfa.ctorily carry out its function of

preps.ring new texts tor c~nsideration bY' other bodies of the United Nations •

Mr. EUSTATHIADES (Greece) reca.lled that whEm the Commission had been

drafting the text ot the general clause which it hod just adop~ed, he had urged
•

very strongly that it should follow as closely as possible the text of' the

corresponding article in the Universal Declaration of Human Rights. on the

other hand, he saw no objection to trying to smend the text ot the French

proposal with the object ot mald.ng it acceptable to more ot the members of the

Commission.

E/CN.4/SR.236
page 25

For example I he was :in favour' ot adopting the Lebanese proposal to replace

the phrase "achieving progress1'7e4t' the full realisation of" by the word. .,.
"implementingn • That would not atfect the sense ot the paragraph. Again, he

was agreeable to the words nU necessary" being added after the word

f'progr~;ssivelyft, as proposed by the Egyptian representative. Nor had he ~y

object1nn to the deletion of the adjective "available" qualifYing "resources",

Whether the adjectiYe wa.s retained· or not 'WOuld not alter the tact that what

was implied was inevitably the resources actually available. The Dan!r;h

representative had quite right17 pointed out that it could not be otherw1~.

.
She cC'nsidered that the words na.vailable resou.rces" as used in the French

proposal included resources other than those ot the country immediately concemed•.
The Egyptian representative need therefore feel no anxiety en that score.
She agreed with the Danish representative that the retention of the word

Ilprogressivelylt was important .. because it must be, understood that implementation

might 1n certain cases have to be carried out in stages. It thnt tact were

not recognized, many countries might find themselves unable to ratify the

Covenant. She agreed~ however, that sane provision must be made to guard aga:inst

e\-a.s1on ot responsibility in ttre matter of 1mplemmtation.

E/CN.4/SR.236
page 25

With regard to the points raised by the ChUoan representa.tive conceming

the re-e"nsideratl,')n ot decisions, she would point out that the Commission was

a technicnl drafting body, :md it would therefore be most \Ulfortuna.te if it did

not sometimes re-consider its decisions. It it were to be deba:rred from

taking such action it ~uld not satisfactorily car~ out its function of

preparing new texts tor c~nsideration bY' other bodies of the United Nations •
.

She cC'nsidered that the words uavailable r.esources" as used in the French

proposal included resources other than those ot the country immediately concerned•.
The Egyptian representative need therefore feel no anxiety ~n that score.

She agreed with the Danish representative that the retention ot the word

Ilprogressively" was important, beca.use it must be, understood that implementation

might 1n certain cases have to be carried out in stages. It that tact were

not recognized, many countries mi&bt find themselves unable to ra.tify the

Covenant. She agreed~ however, that some provision must be made to guard aga:inst

e\-a.sion ot responsibility in tKe matter of implementa.tion.

Mr. EUSTATHIADES (Greece) recalled that when the Commission had been

drafting the text of the general clause which it had just adopted, he had urged
..

very strongly that it should follow a.s close17 ae possible the text of' the

corresponding article in the Universal Declaration ot Human Rights. on the

other hand, he saw no objection to trying to .amend the text of the French

proposal with the object ot mald.ng it acceptable to more ot the members of the

Commission.

For example I he was in tavour· ot adopt:lng the Lobanese proposal to replace

the phrase "achieving progre8s1'~e~ the tull realisa.tion ofll by the word
, .;"

"implementing". That would not atfect the sense ot the paragraph. Again, he

was agreeable to the words "it necessary" being added after the word

"progr:::;ssively", as proposed by the Egyptian representative. Nor ha.d he ~y

object1nn to the deletion of the adjective unvailable" quawjing "resources ll •

Whether the adject1ve was retained, or not would not alter the tact that what

was implied was inevitably the resources actually available. The Dan!ch

representative had quite rightq pointed out that it could not be otherwise.



"Undertake to take stelps I individually to the maximum ot their
resources, and through inte:rnational co-operation •••• 11.

E/CN.4/SR.236
page 26

It the adjective "available" were deleted, he suggested tha.t paragraph It of the

French proposal be re-tiorded as follows.:

Following the second world war, international organ s had been set up to

provide intemat10nal assistance in the economic field. It was to gi\!'e further

effect to that intention that he proposed that 1nternati~nal ass1atance be

m.entioned in the COvenant. The. members ot the Commission shouJ.d agree on a

formula which would enable the governments ot signatory" states to g1'Ye an honest
.

undertaking. They could not confidently ratify a Covenant whose provisions

they would be unable to implement. They must have both the desire to accept

the Covenant and the means of applying it ~.n their country. By reta:lning both

elements, namely resources and international co-operation,. widea.:.~erence to

the Covenant would be secured, wich should be the COmmission's main ob~r. ...t

at the present stage.

H~_appe.aled to the members of ·the Commission who had adopted a negative

a.ttitude 'towards the French proposal to re-eonsider their position I] The

question was whether the Powers with abundant resourGes did or did not want an

intemational eovenant en human rights. Would those economically strong

powers be alarmed at the idea of mentioning the resources ot each count17 and

ot 'ar1"appeal to the economic resources ot t1')e international community to assiet
. ~

'c~rti:l1", 8~.gnatol'7 states to meet their obligations under the Covenant? It

might be argued that there wab no question ot resources and ot intemational

co-operation in regard -to the implementation of the. rights under article" 1-18

ot the draft Covenant. He recalled what those rights were, and raised the .

question whether the states undertaking to observe them were to ha.ve special. .

resources placed at their disposal for the purpose.

He ~. prefer. however, that the words nintem3.tional co-operation" be

:."eplL'\.ced· by an. expression \rlhich lfA~uld suggest measures other than the mere

.. eespatch ot a few experts by an intemat1ona~organization. He was inclined

'to favour the expression "international mutual. assistance."

E/CN.4/SR.236
page 26

It the adjective "available" were deleted, he suggested that pnragra}il 4 of the

French proposa.l be re-ti'orded as follows.:

"Undertake to take ste]ps I individually to the max1mwn ot their
resources, and through inte:mational co-operation •••• 11.

He ~. prefer. however, that the words lIintem~tional co-operation" be

:."eplaced· by an. axpressian -weh "'m.uld suggest measures other th3.1'l the mere

'. despatch ot a few experts by an intematlona~organization. He was inclined

't·o favour the expression ninternational mutual. assistance."

H~_appea.led to the members of ·the Commission who had adopted a negative

a.ttitude 'towards "the French proposal to re-eonsider their position 0 The

question was whether the Powers with abundant resourGes did or did not want an

intemational eovenant en human rights. Would those economically strong

powers be alarmed at the idea at mentioning the resources ot each count17 and

of 'a.n"appea.l to the economic resources ot t1')e international community to assist
, ~

·~.grti:l ~~. 8~.gna.tol'7 states to meet their obligations under the Covenant? It

might be argued that there wab no question ot resources and ot intemational

cOt-Operation in regard -to the implemen'bation of the. rights under article. 1-18

ot the draft Covenant. He recalled what those rights were, and raised the .

question whether the states undertaking to observe them were to ha.ve special. .

resources placed at their disposal for the purpose.

Following the second world war, international organs had been set up to

provide intematiC'nal assistance in the economic field. It was to gi~e further

effect to that intention that he proposed that internati0nal ass1atance be

mentioned in the COvenant. The. members ot the Commission sholU.d agree on a

formula. which would enable the governments ot signatory' states to give an honest
~

undertaking. They could not confidently ratify Cl Covenant whose provisions

they would be unable to implement. They must have both the desire to accept

the Covenant and the means of applying it ~.n their country. By reta:ln1ng both

elements, name13 resources and international co-operation,. widea.:.'ierence to

the Covenant would be secured, Which should be the COmmission's main ob~~ ...t

at the present stage.



~ ~

;

i
! ,

,et

8

her

est

th

E/CN.4/SR.236
page 27

The CHAIRMAN agreed that .representatives must .know the intentions of

their respective governments with regard to the draft Covenant. on the other

hand, the Commission on Human Rights was not a policy-making bodyI matters of

policy being reserved to the General Assembly and the Economie and Social

Council. Those two bodies had instructed the Commission to car~ out a

specific task, and the Commission' s ~uty was to accomplish that task as best

it could, in the hope that the General Assembly and the Economic .and Social

Council would take the app~priate policy decisions.

Mr. EUSTATHIADES (Greec;e) was unwilling to make any forecast as to

how the international situation would develop. But he felt that the efforts

made by states should be within the framework ot 1ntumat1onal mutual assistance.

Fundamentally, his viewpoint was identical with the Chairman' s. Both had the

same idea in mind, namelT, the preparation of a draft COvenant which would be

acceptable to the General Assembly,

Mr~ CIASULLO (UrUguay) said that he Wt"uld abstain from voting on the
. ,

first three paragraphs ot the French proposal f It was not yet known tor

certain where that text, if adopted, would finally be placed in the draft

Covenant.. As it was a general provision, the Commission should act with

circumspection in the matter.

With regard to the operative section" that was, paragraph 4 ot the new

French proposal l he would, 1n keeping with his position ot the previous day, vote

against its ~doption. He had previously supported the Yugoslav proposal" while

at the same time moving certain amendments to it» and he had also supported the

proposal s11bmitted joint,ly by the delegations 6t Chile, Egypt and Guatemala,

while suggesting that it too should be amended to remove any reference to the,'

organization of signatory states or to the progressive realization ot the rights

recognized 1n the Covenant.

paragraph 4 of the French propos~l cl:ntained Jj m1tations, which were implicit

in the words "availa.ble resources1i nnd 1n the adverb "progressively." He

pointed out that, although the implementation ot certtdn economio, social and
. it.

- 1

E/CN,4/SR.236
page 27

. The CHAIRM.Illi agreed that ,representatives must .know the intentions ot

their respective governments with regard to the draft Covenant. on the other

hand, the Commission on Human Rights was not a policy-making bodyI matters of

policy being reserved to the General Assembly and the Economie and Social

Council. Those two bodies had instruQted the Commission to carry out a

specific task, and the Commission' s ~uty was to accomplish that task as best

it could, in the hope that the Gen'eral Assembly and the Economic .and Social

Council would take the app~priate policy decisions.

Mr. EUSTATHIADES (Greeqe) was unwilling to make any forecast as to

how the international situation would develop. But he felt that the efforts

made by States should be within the framework ot 1ntomat1onal mutual assistance.

Fundamentally, his viewpoint was identical with the Chairman's. Both had the

same idea in mind, namelT.. the preparation ot a draft COvenant which would be

acceptable to the General Assembl1.

Mr~ CllSULLO (UrUguay) said that he would abstain from voting on the
. \

first three paragraphs of the French proposalo It was not yet known tor

certain where that text, if adopted" would finally be placed in the draft

Covenant.. As it was 4 general provision, the Commission should act with

circumspection in the matter.

With regard to the operative section" that was, paragraph 4 ot the new

French proposal, he would, 1n keeping with his position ot the previous day, vote

against its ~doptlon. He had previously supported the Yugoslav proposal" while

at the same time moving certain amendments to it» and he had also supported the

proposal s11bmitted joint,ly by the delegations of Chile.. Egypt and Guatemala,

while suggesting that it too should be amended to remove any reference to the .

organization of signatory states or to the progressive realization of the rights

recognized in the Covenant.

paragraph 4 of the French propos~l C(l1tained Ji m1tations, which were implicit

in the words "available resources1i and in the adverb "progressively. It He

pointed out that, nlthough the implementatim of certtdn economi0, social and
. it.



E/CN:>4/SRCl236
page 2S

cultural rights would necessar~ly have to be progrdssive" ot,her provisions, such

as those pertaining to health, periods of work, the dquality of men and women,

the protection of moth~rs and children'etc c , should not be made the subject of a

partial or fixed-term commitment o

The fu.ndamental defect of the Frclnch propo sal ,,'as that i~iJ put eco;1.omic,

social and cultural ri~hts at ,a di.sadvantage in relation to the other rights

set .fori:.h in the draft Co".renan t.~ The Chilean representative had co:r:t'ectl~r

pointed out that Article 56 of the Charter, which provided that i:All :t-'Iembers

pledge themselves to take joint and separate action in co-operation'with the

Organi~ation for the a:hievement of the purposes set forth in Article 55 t1 ,

contained no raservation like those included in the French proposalo The

latter would tht;)refore represent a r~gression by comparison with Article 56

of the Charte:"1)

With regard to th~ Danish representative's remarks 1 it should be pointed
-'

out that Uruguayan legislation on soci.al security" like that of Chilej/ granted

.foreigners resident in the ~otm.t.r:Y' the right to old age insurance benef.its o

Mr 11 SOR.:£NSEb (Denmark) J referring to the misunderstanding whi ch had

.1.r:L~en hE:~t\":reen thd ~gyp'd_an rein'esentative and himself, Btal;~d that hi s

comments wet'~ not to be interpret~d as criticism of t~e behaviour of any member

of the Commission or of any governmtJllt,

He repeat~d that he could only ~nt~rpret the proposal as meaning that the

o~.)ligation6 of governments ward the same, 'Hhatever their resuurceSr: Countries

without r~sources could not fu.l.fill such obligations vri thout asslst.ance from

outsi.de.,; That t~Tas whA.t he hA.d me~nt by saying' that the ~gypt.iar! proposal wa.s

tantamount to an obligation to use the r~sources of otn~r stateso He agreed,

however, ~ith the ~gyptian representative that count~ies with insufficient

resources should be able to obtain help und~r the technical assistance programmes

or similar projects~

The CH~;rRJiAN said that the ft:.:1dn.m~ntal issues "/e:-e now clear!, He

therefore asked the Cornrrli~sion to tak~ an immedia~a deciGionj otherwise he would

adjourn the me eting,)

·.~

E/CN:>4/SR14236
page 2S

cultural rights would necessar~ly have to be progrt3ssive" ot,her provisions, such

as those pertaining to health, periods of work" the ~quality of men and women"

the protection of moth~rs and children'etc~, should not be made the subject of a

partial or fixed-term commitment o

The fu.ndamental defect of the Fr~nch proposal "ras that itl put eco;1.omic,

social and cultural rit::hts at ,a di.sadvantage in relation to the other rights

aetfori:.h in the draft Co".renan t.~ The Chilean representat.ive had cO!":t'ectl~r

pointed out that Article 56 of the Charter, which provided that i:All l-'Iembers

pledge themselves to take joint and separate action in co-operation 'with the

Organi~ation for the a:hievement of the purposes set forth in Article 55 t1 ,

contained no raservation lika those included in the French proposalo The

latter would tht)refore represent a r~gression by comparison with Article 56

of the Charte:c'"

With regard to thld Danish representative's remarks 1 it should be pointed
-'

out that Uruguayan legislation on soci.al security, like that of Chilej/ granted

.foreigners resident in the ~o\.1.ntry the right to old age insurance benef.its o

Mr ll SOR.:£NSEb (Denmark) J referring to the mlsunderstanding which had

:lrtf;eTl, hiat\':reen thd ~gyp"Lj_an rein'esentative and himself" stal;~d that hi s

comments wet'~ not to be interpreted as criticism of 'che behaviour of any member

of the Commission or of any governm~lltc. .

He repeat~d that he could only ~nt~rpret the proposal as meaning that the

o~Jligation6 of governments ward the same, '\IIhatever their resuurceSr: Countries

without r~source5 could not fu.U'ill such obligations vri thout ass1.stance from

outs~.de..- That 't~Tas whA.t he hA.cl me~nt by saying,that the ~gypt.iar! proposal was

tantamount to an obligation to use the r~sources of otn~r Stateso He agreed,

however, ~ith the ~gyptian representative that count~ies with insufficient

resources should be able to obtain help und~r the technical assistance programmes

or similar projentso

The CH~;rRl~iAN said oI;,hat the ft:.:1dc.m~ntal issues "/e:-e now clear!, He

therefore asked the Comrrlihsion to tak~ an immedia~a deciGionj otherwise he would

adjourn the me eting"



~ .

- E/CN.4/SR.236
page-29

/

/

AZMI Bey (Egypt) stated that he would accept all the amendments

proposed by the Greek representative except, the sUbstitution of the word

11entr I aide" for the word tlco-op~rationll; he preferred the latter ·tenn because

ha interpreted it as including both material and technical co-op~ration.

He cordially endorsed the sentiments so gracefully and eloquently expressed

in the thrde preambular paragraphs of the French pr(jposal. It was essential

that those paragraphs be inserted at some point ip 'che draft Covenant.

The m~eting rose at 6.49 p.m.

In conclusion, he wished to state that, contr~ry to the assertions ot

certain representatives, the rules of proc~dure had, in his view, been

strictly observed. The statement made by the Sovi~t Union representative that

there was no pracedent in the history of the United Nations tor a propo sal

b~ing put to the vote a second time after having been once rejected, was not

correct. He (Mr. Yu) would dra.w the a.tt~ntion of representatives to the cas~

which had arisen in the Security Council the previous wintur in common with

the 'invitation extended to the r~pres~ntative of the Communist r'gime in China

to make a stateru~t before that body after the re-consideration of Cl proposal

which had been rejected and put to the vote a second time. Ironically enough,

although the rules of procedure had clearly been violated on that occasion, the

Soviet Union delegation had ~emained silent, and· had cast an affirmative vote.

)fr. tu (China) stated that the importance ot the deciaion to be taken

arosa out ol the complexity of the situation in which the Commission round

itself. The question of the adoption of El genera.l clause had twice been

re--openedj it was therefor~ clear that a general clause must be adopt.ed. It

the Commission again failed to do that., it would give the appearance of being

incapable of carrying out the tasks assigned to it. He therefore appealed to

members to make some attempt to see each other's viewpoints, and 80 break the

deadlock. In the event of the general clause being found unsuitable, the

Economic and Social Council and the General Assembly would be able to make the

appropriate ~endment8.

:rammes

would

the

~mber

,e

,ed

Le

's

,S

•-,

len,

, of a

I such

lted

- t

- E/CN.4!SR.236
page-29

/

/

Hr. YU (China) stated that the importance ot the decision to be taken

arosa out ol the complexity of the situation in which the Commission found

itself. The question of the adoption of El genera.l clause had twice been

reeepenedj it was therefor~ clear that a general clause must be adopted. It

the Commission again failed to do that., it 'WOuld give the appearance of being

incapable of carrying out the tasks assigned to it. He therefore appealed to

members to make some a.ttempt to see each other's viewpoints, and 80 break the

deadlock. In the event ot the general clause being found Wlsuitable, the

Economic and Social Council and the General Assembly would be able to make the

appropriate ~endments.

He cordially cmdorsed the sentiments so gracefully and eloquently expressed

in the thrde preambular paragraphs of the French prq'jposal. It was essential

that those paragraphs be inser-ted at some point in 'che draft Covenant.

In conclusion, he wished to state that, contrery to the assertions ot

certain representatives, the rules of proctldure had, in his view, been

strictly observed. The statement made by the Sovi~t Union representative that

there was no pracedent in the history of the United Nations tor a proposal

b~ing put to the vote a second time after having been once rejected, was not

correct. He (Mr. Yu) would dra.w the atttlntion of representatives to the cas~

which had arisen in the Security Council the previous wintur in common with

the 'invitation extended to the repres~ntative of the Conununist r'gime in China

to make a staterutmt before that body attdr the re-consideration of a proposal

which had been rejected and put to the vote a second time. Ironically enough,

although the rules of procedure had clearly been violated on tha.t occasion, the

Soviet Union delegation had ~emained silent, and· had cast an affirmative vote.

AZMI Bey (Egypt) stated that he would accept all the amendments

proposed by the Greek representative except, the substitution of the word

11entr I aide" for the word tlco-op~rationll; he preferred the latter ·term because

ha interpreted it as including both material and technical co-vp~ration.

The m~eting rose at 6~40 p.m.

'.


